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 Proxy Form  

This annual report has been prepared by the Company and its contents 
have been reviewed by the Company’s sponsor, PrimePartners Corporate 
Finance Pte. Ltd. (the “Sponsor”) for compliance with the Singapore 
Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST”) Listing Manual 
Section B: Rules of Catalist. The Sponsor has not verifi ed the contents 
of this annual report. 

This annual report has not been examined or approved by the SGX-ST. 
The Sponsor and the SGX-ST assume no responsibility for the contents of 
this annual report, including the accuracy, completeness or correctness 
of any of the information, statements or opinions made or reports 
contained in this annual report.

The contact person for the Sponsor is Ms Gillian Goh, Director, Head of 
Continuing Sponsorship, at 16 Collyer Quay, #10-00 Income at Raffl es, 
Singapore 049318, telephone (65) 6229 8088.
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Corporate profile 

SHC Capital Asia Limited (the “Company”) had, on 1 August 2014, completed the disposal 
of the entire issued and paid-up share capital of its wholly owned subsidiary, SHC Insurance 

Pte. Ltd. (the”Disposal”). 

Following the completion of the Disposal, the Company ceased to have any operating 
business and had since became a cash company under Rule 1017 of the Singapore 

Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) Listing Manual Section B: Rules of Catalist. 

On 24 October 2016, the Company had entered into a conditional sale and purchase 
agreement (“SPA”) with Yoma Strategic Investments Ltd. (“YSIL”), First Myanmar Investment 

Company Limited (“FMI”) and Exemplary Ventures Limited (collectively, “Vendors”), 
pursuant to which the Company shall acquire from the Vendors the entire issued and 

paid-up share capital of MM Myanmar Pte. Ltd., a company incorporated by YSIL and/or 
FMI which will in turn acquire the certain tourism-related businesses in Myanmar, for a total 
consideration of S����������� to Ee satisfied in full E\ the issuance and allotPent of neZ 

ordinary shares in the capital of the Company (“Proposed Acquisition”). 

On 14 December 2016, the Company announced that the SGX-ST had on 13 December 
2016 granted the Company a further extension of time to meet the requirements for a 

new listing to 30 September 2017 (the “Further Extension”), subject to certain conditions 
(“Conditions”). Please refer to the aforementioned announcement for further details, 

including the Conditions and the reasons for seeking the Further Extension.

The Company refers to the announcements made on SGXNET on 22 December 2016 and 24 
December 2016 in relation to updates on the Proposed Acquisition. 

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 7 December 2016, 
shareholders had approved the capital reduction and cash distribution of S$0.095 for each 

ordinary share. The Company had on 3 February 2017 completed the capital reduction 
and payment of the cash distribution which amounted to S$29,068,345 in aggregate to 

shareholders.

The Company refers to the announcements made on SGXNET on 31 October 2016, 28 
November 2016, 7 December 2016, 18 January 2017 and 19 January 2017 and the circular 

dated 14 November 2016 in relation to the capital reduction and the cash distribution.

The Company will make the appropriate announcement(s) as and when there are any 
material updates or developments in relation to the Proposed Acquisition. 

SHC Capital Asia Limited
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Chairman’s message

Dear shareholders
On behalf of the Board of Directors, 
I am pleased to present to you SHC 
Capital Asia Limited’s (the “Company”) 
Annual Report for the financial \ear 
ended 31 December 2016 (“FY2016”).

the Year in review
Following the signing of the non-binding 
memorandum of understanding 
on 20 January 2016, the Company 
had subsequently on 24 October 
2016 entered into a conditional sale 
and purchase agreement (“SPA”) 
with Yoma Strategic Investments 
Ltd. (“YSIL”), First Myanmar 
Investment Company Limited (“FMI”) 
and Exemplary Ventures Limited 
(collectively, “Vendors”), pursuant to 
which the Company shall acquire from 
the Vendors the entire issued and paid-
up share capital of MM Myanmar Pte. 
Ltd., a company incorporated by YSIL 
and/or FMI which will in turn acquire 
the certain tourism- related businesses 
in Myanmar, for a total consideration 
of S����������� to Ee satisfied in full 
by the issuance and allotment of new 
ordinary shares in the capital of the 
Company (“Consideration Shares”) 
at the issue price of S$0.263 per 
Consideration Share (post a proposed 
share consolidation exercise to be 
undertaken in conjunction with the 
Proposed Acquisition) (“Proposed 
Acquisition”).  
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Chairman’s message

Pursuant to the Proposed Acquisition, 
the SGX-ST had on 13 December 2016 
granted the Company, in its capacity 
as a cash company, a further extension 
of time to meet the requirements for 
a new listing, to 30 September 2017 
subject to certain conditions.  

During FY2016, the Company’s 
shareholders had also on 7 December 
2016 at an Extraordinary General 
Meeting approved a cash distribution 
of S$0.095 per share to be carried out 
by way of a capital reduction exercise to 
reduce the issued and paid-up capital 
of the Company of S$$40,143,640 
to approximately S$11,075,295. This 
capital reduction exercise amounting 
to a total payout of S$29,068,345 to 
shareholders was completed on 3 
February 2017. 

statement of   
Comprehensive income
The Company posted a loss after 
tax of S$2.373 million for FY2016 as 
compared to that of S$2.681 million in 
the financial \ear ended �� 'ecePEer 
2015, which was primarily due to  the 
decrease in other operating expenses 
of S$0.313 million which was in turn 
mainly attributable to the absence of 
legal and professional fees incurred in 
relation to the proposed acquisition of 
Tong Da Medical Device Limited (which 
was terminated in FY2015), offset by 

the increase of such fees incurred in 
respect of the Proposed Acquisition.

statement of financial position
As of the close of financial \ear �� 
December 2016, the Company’s 
assets comprised mainly of cash and 
cash equivalents of S$36.635 million 
including the $30.690 million kept in 
escrow as required under Rule 1017(1)
(a) of the Catalist Rules. Subsequent to 
the end of FY2016, S$29.068 million of 
the cash placed in the escrow account 
had been distributed to shareholders 
in February 2017. 

Other payables of S$0.470 million 
as at 31 December 2016 comprised 
mainly accrual of statutory costs and 
directors fees.

Statement of Cashflows
The Company reported a net decrease 
in cash and cash equivalents of S$1.050 
million for FY2016 as compared to a 
decrease of S$2.512 million in FY2015.  
The decrease in cash and cash 
equivalents was due to the payment 
of fees for the interim CEO and interim 
CFO as well as professional fees 
relating to the Proposed Acquisition.  
The decrease was partially set off 
by the release of deposits held as 
collaterals for two Standby Letters of 
Credit during FY2016.

The Company reported cash and cash 
equivalents of S$5.945 million as of 31 
December 2016.

moving forward
The Board of Directors is working 
towards the completion of the Proposed 
Acquisition and announcements will be 
made as and when appropriate. 

in appreciation
On behalf of the Board of Directors, I 
would like to thank our shareholders 
for their support through the years.  We 
look forward to your continued support 
as the Company embarks on a new 
chapter.

mr. teo soo Kiat
Chairman and 
Interim Chief Executive Officer

shareholDers haD on 7 DeCember 2016 at an 
extraorDinarY general meeting approveD 
a Cash Distribution of s$0.095 per share to 
be CarrieD out bY waY of a Capital reDuCtion 
exerCise to reDuCe the issueD anD paiD-up 
Capital of the CompanY of s$40,143,640 to 
approximatelY s$11,075,295.
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mr. teo soo Kiat 
Chairman and 
Interim Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Teo Soo Kiat was appointed 
as a Non-Executive Director of the 
Company on 19 January 2012 upon 
its incorporation. He was appointed 
as the Non-Executive Chairman of 
the Board on 15 March 2012 and 
was last re-appointed as a Director of 
the Company on 29 April 2016. Mr. 
Teo was appointed as Interim Chief 
([ecutive 2fficer of the CoPpan\ on � 
August 2014 following the completion 
of the disposal of the Company’s 
entire shareholding interest in SHC 
Insurance Pte. Ltd. and is a member 
of the Nominating Committee of the 
Company. He is also the Executive 
Chairman of See Hoy Chan Sdn. 
Berhad Group.  

Mr. Teo holds a MBA from Florida 
State University, US and a Bachelor 
of Science in Business Administration 
(Cum Laude) from Syracuse University, 
US. Starting his insurance career in 
the US with Johnson & Higgins of 

Washington Inc., Mr. Teo was with 
the company for over six years before 
moving on to acquire experiences in 
other areas. Mr. Teo has accumulated 
more than 30 years of extensive 
experience in the areas of general 
insurance, property development and 
investment.

mr. teo soo Chew 
Non-Executive and 
Non-Independent Director 

Mr. Teo Soo Chew was appointed 
to the Board as a Non-Executive 
Director on 15 March 2012 and was 
last re-appointed as a Director of the 
Company on 29 April 2016. He is a 
member of the Audit Committee and 
the Remuneration Committee of the 
Company. Mr. Teo is also an executive 
director of See Hoy Chan Sdn. Berhad 
Group.  

Having graduated with a Bachelor 
of Economics degree from Flinders 
University, South Australia in 1972, 
Mr. Teo has since worked and 
gained extensive experience in the 

areas of general insurance, property 
development and investment. Mr. 
Teo was also a director of Singapore 
Reinsurance Corporation Limited till 
2004.

mr. teo Chiang Khai
Non-Executive and 
Non-Independent Director 

Mr. Teo Chiang Khai was appointed 
to the Board as a Non-Executive 
Director on 15 March 2012 and was 
last re-appointed as a Director of the 
Company on 30 April 2015. He is also 
an executive director of See Hoy Chan 
Sdn. Berhad Group.

With over 31 years of experience in 
the property sector, including property 
development and management of 
properties, Mr. Teo is equipped with 
expertise in the areas of feasibility 
studies and concept design, design 
development, tender, construction, 
testing and commissioning, defects 
management during the liability period, 
marketing and tenancy management, 
security and car park operations. 

boarD of DireCtors

from left to right back row:  mr. teo eu Jin, nicholas, mr. teo hsi leang, mr. teo Chiang Khai, mr. teo soo Chew
from left to right front row:  mr. teo soo Kiat, mr. ng fook ai, victor
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Mr. Teo holds a Bachelor of Engineering 
(Mechanical) degree from South 
Australia Institute of Technology, now 
known as University of South Australia.

Pursuant to Article 99 of the Company’s 
Constitution, Mr. Teo will retire at 
the forthcoming AGM and is being 
nominated for re-election as a Director 
of the Company.

mr. teo hsi leang
Non-Executive and 
Non-Independent Director 

Mr. Teo Hsi Leang was appointed to the 
Board as a Non-Executive Director on 1 
August 2014 and was last re-appointed 
as a Director of the Company on 30 
April 2015. He is also an executive 
director of See Hoy Chan Sdn. Berhad 
Group since 2007 and is responsible 
for the group’s strategic and corporate 
planning. 

Mr. Teo holds a Bachelor of Business 
Degree from Edith Cowan University, 
Western Australia.

mr. ng fook ai, victor
Lead Independent Director

Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor was appointed 
to the Board as the Lead Independent 
Director on 1 August 2014 and was 
last re-appointed as a Director of the 
Company on 30 April 2015. Mr. Ng is 
the Chairman of the Audit Committee 
and the Remuneration Committee of 
the Company. He also serves as a 
member of the Nominating Committee 
of the Company.
 
Mr. Ng is the chairman of 1 Rockstead 
GIP Fund Limited. He has founded 
and managed a number of China 
focused funds, including China 
Growth Opportunities. Mr. Ng is also 
an independent director of SHC 
Investments Ltd (formerly known as 
The Nanyang Insurance Company 
Limited) (a related company of See 
Hoy Chan Sdn Berhad). In addition, 

Mr. Ng is an independent director of 
Sunshine 100 China Holdings Ltd, a 
company listed on the Main Board of 
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong 
Limited, and MY E.G. Services Berhad, 
a company listed on the Main Board 
of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.  
Mr. Ng had also previously served as 
an independent director of Asia Power 
Corporation Limited, and was the 
former Chairman of Devotion Energy 
Group Limited and SIIC Environment 
Holdings Ltd which are companies 
listed on the Main Board of the SGX-
ST.  Mr. Ng is currently an independent 
director of SB REIT Management Pte. 
Ltd. and Cityneon Holdings Limited, 
companies listed on the Main Board of 
Singapore Exchange Limited (“SGX”).  
Mr. Ng is also Chairman and Director 
of Caregiver Group Pte Ltd.
 
Mr. Ng was a Resource Person of the 
Singapore Government Parliamentary 
Committee (National Development) 
from 1984 to 1985 and the Singapore 
Government Parliamentary Committee 
(Defence and Foreign Affairs) from 1986 
to 1988. He was also on the board of the 
Public Transport Council of Singapore 
from 1988 to 1989. In 1992, Mr. Ng was 
conferred the Public Service Medal 
(PBM) (Community Services) by the 
President of the Republic of Singapore. 
He is currently a Patron at Chong Pang 
Citizen’s Consultative Committee.
 
Mr. Ng holds a Bachelor of Science 
(Economics) (Honours) and Master 
Science (Economics) from Birkbeck 
College, University of London. He 
was awarded the University of London 
Convocation Book Prize (First) and the 
Lord Hailsham Scholarship in 1974.  
Mr Ng is also a Fellow Member of 
Chartered Management Institute(CMI), 
United Kingdom. 
 
Pursuant to Article 99 of the Company’s 
Constitution, Mr. Ng will retire at 
the forthcoming AGM and is being 
nominated for re-election as a Director 
of the Company.

mr. teo eu Jin, nicholas
Independent Director

Mr. Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas was appointed 
to the Board as an Independent 
Director on 1 August 2014 and was 
last re-appointed as a Director of the 
Company on 30 April 2015. Mr. Teo 
is the Chairman of the Nominating 
Committee of the Company and also 
serves as a member of the Audit 
Committee and the Remuneration 
Committee of the Company.

Mr. Teo commenced practice as an 
advocate and solicitor in Singapore 
in ����� firstl\ as a litigator and 
subsequently from 2002 to 2015, as a 
corporate and commercial lawyer with 
Kelvin Chia Partnership, a commercial 
laZ firP estaElished in Singapore� As 
a partner of   Kelvin Chia Partnership, 
Mr. Teo has advised multi-national 
companies, local SMEs and individuals 
on matters covering contractual, 
statutory/regulatory compliance and 
cross-border issues. Mr. Teo had 
ceased to be a Partner of Kelvin Chia 
Partnership on 31 March 2016 and 
remained as an Independent Consultant 
with Kelvin Chia Partnership.

Mr. Teo holds a Bachelor of Law 
(Honours) degree from Leicester 
University, United Kingdom. 

boarD of DireCtors
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mr. teo Yiam beng steven
Interim Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Teo Yiam Beng Steven was 
appointed as the Interim Chief 
Financial 2fficer of the CoPpan\ on � 
August 2014 following the completion 
of the disposal of the Company’s entire 
shareholding interest in SHC Insurance 
Pte. Ltd.. Mr. Teo is responsible for 
the CoPpan\·s finance and general 
management. 

Mr. Teo has extensive experience in 
corporate finance� audit and ta[ation� 
+e Zas previousl\ the financial 
controller of SHC Investments Ltd 
(formerly known as The Nanyang 
Insurance Company Limited) (a related 
company of See Hoy Chan Sdn 
Berhad) from 1987 to 1995 and was the 
general manager of See Hoy Chan Sdn. 
Berhad Group from 1996 to 2001. Mr. 
Teo practices as a Public Accountant 
in Singapore over the last 13 years and 
is a Fellow Member of the Institute of 
Singapore Chartered Accountants, 
Association of Chartered Certified 
Accountants, UK, CPA Australia and 
Singapore Institute of Accredited Tax 
Professionals.  

Mr. Teo is currently a non-executive 
director of See Hoy Chan Holdings Pte 
Ltd and SHC Technology (Singapore) 
Pte Ltd. 

KeY management
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Corporate information

board of Directors
Mr. Teo Soo Kiat 
Chairman and Interim Chief ([ecutive 2fficer

MBA

Mr. Teo Soo Chew
Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director 

B. Econs

Mr. Teo Chiang Khai
Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director 

B. Eng (Mech)

Mr. Teo Hsi Leang
Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director 

B. Business 

Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor
Lead Independent Director

B. Sc. (Econs) (Hons)
M.Sc. (Econs)

Mr. Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas
Independent Director

LLB (Hons)
 

audit Committee
Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor (Chairman) 
Mr. Teo Soo Chew
Mr. Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas  

nominating Committee
Mr. Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas (Chairman)

Mr. Teo Soo Kiat
Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor

remuneration Committee
Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor (Chairman) 
Mr. Teo Soo Chew
Mr. Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas  

Registered Office
302 Orchard Road
#10-01 
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Tel: (65) 67159319
Fax: (65) 67334383

Company secretary
Ms. Chan Lai Yin, ACIS 

share registrar
Tricor Barbinder Share Registration Services
(A division of Tricor Singapore Pte. Ltd.)
80 Robinson Road 
#02-00 
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Tel: (65) 62363333

auditors
KPMG LLP
�� RafÁes 4ua\ 
#22-00 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581
Partner-in-charge: Mr. Goh Kim Chuah
(Chartered Accountant, a member of the 
Institute of Singapore Chartered Accountants)
�:ith effect froP the financial \ear ended �� 
December 2015)

sponsor
PrimePartners Corporate Finance Pte. Ltd.
�� Coll\er 4ua\� 
������ ,ncoPe at RafÁes� 
Singapore 049318
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The board of directors (the “Board” or “Directors”) of SHC Capital Asia Limited (the “Company”) is committed to maintaining 
a high standard of corporate governance to safeguard the interests of shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) 
and to proPote investors· confidence and support in coPpl\ing Zith the Code of Corporate Governance ���� �the ´Code 
2012µ� pursuant to Rule ��� of the /isting Manual Section %� Rules of Catalist �the ´Catalist Rules”) of the Singapore 
Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST”). 

7he %oard is pleased to confirP that for the financial \ear ended �� 'ecePEer ���� �´FY2016”), the Company has adhered 
to the principles and guidelines as set out in the Code ����� e[cept Zhere otherZise stated� ,n areas Zhere Ze have not 
coPplied Zith the Code ���� �if an\�� appropriate e[planations have Eeen provided in the relevant sections� 7he CoPpan\ 
Zill continue to assess its needs in its current capacit\ as a cash coPpan\ and iPplePent appropriate Peasures accordingl\�

BOARD MATTERS

Principle 1 - The Board’s Conduct of Affairs

7he %oard is entrusted Zith the overall responsiEilit\ for the corporate governance of the CoPpan\ so as to protect and 
enhance long�terP Shareholders· value� ,t sets the overall strateg\ for the CoPpan\ and supervises ManagePent and 
Ponitors their perforPance� Apart froP its statutor\ responsiEilities� the principal functions of the %oard are�

�a� to approve the %oard·s policies� strategies and financial oEMectives of the CoPpan\�

�E�  to revieZ ManagePent·s perforPance� annual Eudget� significant financial and operating e[penditures� acTuisition 
and disposal of significant investPents� significant related�part\ transactions and prospects of the CoPpan\�

�c�  to approve noPinations to the %oard and the rePoval and appointPent of Ne\ PanagePent personnel� as Pa\ Ee 
recommended by the Nominating Committee of the Company (“NCµ��

�d�  to identif\ principal risNs of the CoPpan\·s Eusiness and ensure adeTuate s\stePs of internal controls and risN 
PanagePent processes are in place� 

�e� to assuPe responsiEilit\ for corporate governance of the CoPpan\� and

(f) to consider any sustainability issues as part of its strategic formulation.

7o facilitate effective e[ecution of its responsiEilities� the %oard has delegated certain functions to the Audit CoPPittee �´AC”), 
the NC and the Remuneration Committee (“RC”) (collectively referred to as the “Board Committeesµ�� Zhich are chaired E\ 
,ndependent 'irectors� Zithout aEdicating the %oard·s responsiEilit\� 7he %oard CoPPittees Zere estaElished to assist the 
%oard in carr\ing out and discharging its duties and responsiEilities efficientl\ and effectivel\� 7he %oard CoPPittees function 
Zithin clearl\ defined terPs of references and operating procedures� 7he effectiveness of each %oard CoPPittee is revieZed 
E\ the %oard on a regular Easis� 7he responsiEilit\ for the final decision on all Patters lies Zith the entire %oard�

7he %oard Peets regularl\ at least five tiPes a \ear to revieZ and deliEerate on potential acTuisition opportunities including 
revieZing and approving significant acTuisitions and disposals� revieZing financial perforPance and to approve the puElic 
release of the CoPpan\·s interiP and full�\ear financial results� 7he %oard also periodicall\ revieZs the internal control and 
risN PanagePent s\stePs of the CoPpan\ to ensure that there are sufficient guidelines and procedures in place to Ponitor 
its operations� :here necessar\� additional Peetings Pa\ Ee held to address significant transactions or issues�

The Constitution� of the Company provides that meetings can be held via tele-conferencing, video conferencing or other 
Peans of siPilar coPPunications eTuipPent� All relevant inforPation on Paterial events and transactions are circulated 
to the 'irectors on a tiPel\ Easis� Prior to a %oard Peeting� the agenda for the Peeting� relevant inforPation on Paterial 
events and transactions Zill Ee circulated to all the 'irectors for their perusal to enaEle theP to oEtain further clarifications�
e[planations and to ensure sPooth proceeding of the Peeting� 7he proceedings and resolutions reached at each %oard 
Peeting Zill Ee Pinuted and signed E\ the ChairPan of the Peeting� %esides %oard Peetings� the %oard also deliEerates on 
and approves Patters that reTuire the %oard·s approval through circulation of 'irectors· resolution�s��

�  Pursuant to the recent aPendPents of the CoPpanies Act �Chapter �� of Singapore� �the ´CoPpanies Actµ�� the MePoranduP and Articles of Association 
of the CoPpan\ are deePed E\ laZ to Ee Perged to forP the Constitution of the CoPpan\�
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7he attendance of the 'irectors at the %oard and %oard CoPPittee Peetings during F<���� is set out as folloZs�

Name of Directors

Board AC NC RC

No. of 
Meetings Attendance

No. of 
Meetings Attendance

No. of 
Meetings Attendance

No. of 
Meetings Attendance

Teo Soo Kiat
�ChairPan and ,nteriP 
CEO)

� � – – � � – –

7eo Soo CheZ 
(Non-Executive Non-
,ndependent 'irector�

� � 4 4 – – � �

Teo Chiang Khai
(Non-Executive Non-
,ndependent 'irector�

� � – – – – – –

Teo Hsi Leang
(Non-Executive Non-
,ndependent 'irector�

� � – – – – – –

Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor
�/ead ,ndependent 
'irector�

� � 4 4 � � � �

Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas
�,ndependent 'irector�

� � 4 4 � � � �

7he %oard has identified� Zithout liPitation� the folloZing Patters that reTuire its approval�

�a� Periodic financial results announcePents and annual audited financial statePents�

�E� 'eclaration of dividends and other returns to shareholders�

�c� MaMor funding proposals or EanN EorroZings�

�d� Corporate or financial restructuring and share issuances�

�e� Mergers and acTuisitions�

�f� Material acTuisitions and disposals� 

�g� 7ransaction�s� involving interested person�s�� and

�h� AppointPents of neZ 'irector�s��

8pon the appointPent of a neZ 'irector� the CoPpan\ Zill provide a forPal letter to the 'irector� setting out� aPongst 
others� his duties and oEligations� NeZl\ appointed 'irectors Zill Ee Eriefed on the CoPpan\·s Eusiness� operations� financial 
perforPance and corporate governance policies� 'epending on specific reTuirePents� neZ 'irectors Pa\ Ee sent for trainings 
and�or sePinars to acTuaint theP on 'irectors· duties and coPpliance Zith the relevant Eodies of laZ and regulations in the 
perforPance of their duties� 7here Zas no neZ 'irector appointed in F<�����

For e[isting 'irectors� the %oard has instituted a process to revieZ the training needs of all 'irectors on an annual Easis 
to ensure that the\ are eTuipped Zith appropriate sNills and NnoZledge to effectivel\ perforP their roles on the %oard and 
%oard CoPPittees� 7he CoPpan\ arranges and funds the training of the 'irectors�  7rainings� Eriefings and updates for the 
'irectors in F<���� include Eriefing E\ the e[ternal auditors to the AC on changes or aPendPents to accounting standards� 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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7he 'irectors are inforPed froP tiPe to tiPe of developPents relevant to the CoPpan\ including an\ neZ� or changes to 
e[isting� laZs and regulations that Zill iPpact the CoPpan\ and have access to all inforPation concerning the CoPpan\� 

7he ,nteriP Chief Financial 2fficer �´Interim CFOµ� of the CoPpan\ provides regular updates to the %oard relating to cash 
utilisation and investPent activities and the %oard has separate and independent access to the ,nteriP CF2�

Principle 2 - Board Composition and Guidance 

7he %oard for F<���� coPprised the folloZing PePEers�

� Mr� 7eo Soo .iat    ChairPan and ,nteriP Chief ([ecutive 2fficer �´CEO”)
� Mr� 7eo Soo CheZ   Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 'irector
� Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai   Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 'irector
� Mr� 7eo +si /eang   Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 'irector
� Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor  /ead ,ndependent 'irector
� Mr� 7eo (u -in� Nicholas   ,ndependent 'irector

7he current %oard PePEers collectivel\ have a coPEination of e[perience in various fields� as Zell as legal� Eusiness and 
finance e[pertise� All of the directors have accounting� finance and Eusiness PanagePent related e[periences� Zhile Pore 
than half have legal or corporate governance related experience.

For F<����� the %oard coPprises si[ 'irectors� the ChairPan and ,nteriP C(2� three Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 
'irectors and tZo ,ndependent 'irectors� 7he current %oard PePEers are Tualified professionals Zith a diverse range of 
e[pertise and sNills to provide a Ealanced vieZ Zithin the %oard� .e\ inforPation regarding the 'irectors is given in the 
section titled ´%oard of 'irectorsµ in this Annual Report�

7here is a strong and independent elePent on the %oard� Zith one�third of the 'irectors Eeing independent� No individual or 
sPall group of individuals doPinates the decision PaNing process of the %oard� ,t is unliNel\ that the discharge of responsiEilities 
in these roles Zill Ee coPproPised as all PaMor financial decisions Pade are revieZed E\ the AC and approved E\ the %oard� 
Nevertheless� as the ChairPan of the %oard is a controlling shareholder and not an ,ndependent 'irector� in accordance Zith 
Guideline ��� of the Code ����� the %oard Zill seeN to PaNe changes to its coPposition such that ,ndependent 'irectors 
PaNe up at least half of the %oard at the Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\ �¶AGMµ� folloZing the end of financial 
\ear coPPencing on or after � Ma\ ����� Accordingl\� the CoPpan\ Zill have up to its AGM for the financial \ear ending �� 
'ecePEer ���� to undertaNe the necessar\ Eoard changes�

Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor and Mr� 7eo (u -in� Nicholas have confirPed that the\ do not have an\ relationship Zith the CoPpan\� 
its related corporations� its ��� Shareholders or its officers that could interfere� or Ee reasonaEl\ perceived to interfere� Zith 
the e[ercise of the their independent Eusiness MudgePent Zith a vieZ to the Eest interests of the CoPpan\� 

7he independence of each 'irector is revieZed annuall\ E\ the NC� 7he NC has adopted the Code ����·s definitions of an 
independent director in its revieZ� and has revieZed and deterPined that the said 'irectors are independent� 7aNing into 
account the vieZs of the NC� the %oard deterPined that the said 'irectors are independent in character and MudgPent and
7here are no relationships or circuPstances Zhich are liNel\ to affect� or could appear to affect� the said 'irectors· independent 
MudgPent� None of the ,ndependent 'irectors has served on the %oard Ee\ond nine \ears froP the date of his appointPent�

7he %oard� after taNing into account that the CoPpan\ ceased to have an\ operating Eusiness folloZing coPpletion of the 
'isposal and had since EecaPe a cash coPpan\ under Rule ���� of the Catalist Rules� is satisfied that its current si]e is 
adeTuate and appropriate and that the present coPposition of the %oard alloZs it to effectivel\ e[ercise oEMective MudgePent 
independentl\ of the ChairPan and ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2� 7he coPposition of the %oard Zill Ee revieZed on 
an annual Easis E\ the NC to ensure that the %oard has the appropriate Pi[ of e[pertise and e[perience and collectivel\ 
possesses the necessar\ core coPpetencies for effective decision PaNing�   
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7he ,ndependent 'irectors revieZ the perforPance of the ChairPan and ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2� 7heir vieZs and 
opinions provide alternative perspectives to the Company’s directions and investment criteria. To facilitate a more effective 
checN on ManagePent� the Non�([ecutive 'irectors Zill Peet� Zhere necessar\� Zithout the presence of the ChairPan and 
,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2� 

Principle 3 - Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

7he current role of the ChairPan is not separated froP the ,nteriP C(2� FolloZing the coPpletion of the 'isposal on � 
August ����� Mr� 7eo Soo .iat Zas appointed as the ,nteriP C(2 of the CoPpan\� in addition to his role as ChairPan of the 
CoPpan\� 7aNing into consideration that the CoPpan\ is presentl\ a cash coPpan\ Zith no operating Eusiness� the %oard is 
of the vieZ that it is appropriate for the ChairPan to also assuPe the role of the C(2 on an interiP Easis�  

7he ChairPan is responsiEle for� 

� leading the %oard to ensure effectiveness�

� setting agenda for %oard Peetings and to ensure adeTuate tiPe for discussion�

� proPoting openness and discussion during the %oard Peetings�

�  ensuring that all 'irectors receive coPplete� adeTuate and tiPel\ inforPation �Eoth financial and non�financial� to 
enaEle theP to participate effectivel\ in %oard discussions and decisions�

� ensuring coPpliance Zith the corporate governance polic\ of the CoPpan\�

� ensuring effective coPPunication Zith the Shareholders�

� encouraging constructive relations Zithin the %oard and EetZeen the %oard and ManagePent� and

� facilitating effective contriEutions of the Non�([ecutive 'irectors�  

7he ,nteriP C(2 is responsiEle for overall corporate direction and estaElishing investPent criteria� +e is also responsiEle for 
the day-to-day management of the Company’s general corporate affairs. 

FolloZing coPpletion of the 'isposal� Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor Zas appointed as the /ead ,ndependent 'irector� 7he /ead 
,ndependent 'irector provides checNs and Ealances Zithout diffusing %oard leadership and is availaEle to Shareholders 
Zhere the\ have concerns and for Zhich contact through the norPal channels of the ChairPan and the ,nteriP C(2 or 
the ,nteriP CF2 have failed to resolve or are inappropriate� 7he /ead ,ndependent 'irector PaNes hiPself availaEle to 
shareholders at the Company’s general meetings.   

/ed E\ the /ead ,ndependent 'irector� the ,ndependent 'irectors Zill discuss issues via Peetings� telephone and ePails as 
the situations reTuire Zithout the presence of the other 'irectors and the /ead ,ndependent 'irector Zill provide feedEacN to 
the Chairman after such discussion, if necessary.
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Principle 4 - Board Membership 

Principle 5 - Board Performance

Nominating Committee (“NC”)

7he NC coPprises the folloZing PePEers� a PaMorit\ of ZhoP� including the ChairPan are independent�

Mr� 7eo (u -in� Nicholas  ChairPan ,ndependent 'irector
Mr� 7eo Soo .iat  MePEer ChairPan and ,nteriP C(2
Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor MePEer /ead ,ndependent 'irector

7he NC has adopted Zritten terPs of reference and its principal functions are as folloZs�

�a�   ,dentif\ candidates and revieZ all noPinations on appointPent and re�appointPent of 'irectors for recoPPendation 
to the %oard�

�E�  RevieZ the %oard structure� si]e and coPposition regularl\�

�c�  'eterPine the independence of 'irectors annuall\� 

�d�  Assess the effectiveness of the %oard and %oard CoPPittees and the contriEution of each individual 'irector� and 

�e�   RevieZ the training and professional developPent prograPPe for the %oard�
 
7he %oard� through the NC� revieZs annuall\ the effectiveness of the %oard as a Zhole and its reTuired Pi[ of sNills and 
e[periences and other Tualities� including core coPpetencies� Zhich 'irectors should Ering to the %oard� (ach 'irector is 
reTuired to coPplete a checNlist on the PerforPance (valuation of the %oard to assess the effectiveness of the %oard as a 
Zhole� 7his assessPent checNlist includes criteria such as %oard coPposition� %oard inforPation� %oard process and %oard 
accountaEilit\� the success of the strategic and long�terP oEMectives set E\ the %oard and the effectiveness of the %oard in 
Ponitoring ManagePent·s perforPance against the goals that have Eeen set E\ the %oard� 

(ach 'irector also undertaNes a self�assessPent to evaluate their contriEution and perforPance to the %oard E\ coPpleting 
a checNlist on the PerforPance (valuation of individual 'irectors� 7his self�assessPent checNlist taNes into account� inter alia, 
the Paintenance of independence� coPPunication Zith ManagePent and standard of conduct�  

,n vieZ that the CoPpan\ is currentl\ a cash coPpan\ and the %oard CoPPittees perforP PiniPal functions� the %oard� 
together Zith the NC� is of the vieZ that an assessPent of the %oard as a Zhole and each 'irector is sufficient and it Zould 
not Ee necessar\ to conduct an assessPent of the %oard CoPPittees for F<�����

7he %oard as a Zhole and each individual 'irector had Pet their perforPance oEMectives in F<����� 

All 'irectors are reTuired to retire froP office at least once in ever\ three \ears and suEPit thePselves for re�election E\ 
Shareholders at the AGM�

Pursuant to Article �� of the CoPpan\·s Constitution� one�third of the directors shall retire froP office at ever\ AGM and a 
retiring director shall Ee eligiEle for re�election at the said AGM� %oth Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai and Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor Zill 
retire at the forthcoPing AGM in accordance Zith Article �� of the CoPpan\·s Constitution� Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai and Mr� Ng 
FooN Ai� 9ictor have consented to continue in office� 7he NC has recoPPended to the %oard that Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai and 
Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor Ee noPinated for re�election at the forthcoPing AGM� ,n PaNing the recoPPendation� the NC has 
considered each of the said 'irector·s attendance and participation at the %oard Peetings as Zell as overall contriEutions 
and performance.

Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai Zill� upon re�election as a 'irector� rePain as a Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 'irector� Mr� Ng 
FooN Ai� 9ictor Zill� upon re�election as a 'irector� rePain as the /ead ,ndependent 'irector� the ChairPan of the AC and RC� 
and a PePEer of the NC� Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor Zill Ee considered independent for the purpose of Rule ������ of the Catalist 
Rules.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE



SHC CAPITAL ASIA LIMITED14

7he NC Peets at least once a \ear� 'uring F<����� the NC Pet once� Additional meetings can be scheduled if considered 
necessary by the Chairman of the NC. 

7he CoPpan\ has internal guidelines stipulating that each 'irector could serve on a Pa[iPuP of five Eoards of puElicl\ listed 
coPpanies to address coPpeting tiPe coPPitPents that are faced Zhen 'irectors serve on Pultiple Eoards�  As at the date 
of this report� none of the 'irectors holds directorships in Pore than five puElicl\ listed coPpanies�  7he NC has revieZed and 
is satisfied that all the 'irectors� including those Zho serve on Pultiple Eoards� are aEle to devote sufficient tiPe and attention 
to the affairs of the CoPpan\ to adeTuatel\ perforP their duties as 'irectors of the CoPpan\ effectivel\� (ach NC PePEer 
aEstains� and had in F<���� aEstained� froP deliEerating on his oZn perforPance and re�election as a 'irector� No e[ternal 
facilitator Zas used in the evaluation process� 

7he considerations in assessing the capacit\ of 'irectors include the si]e and coPposition of the %oard� nature and scope of 
the CoPpan\·s operations and si]e� and e[pected and�or coPpeting tiPe coPPitPents of 'irectors� including Zhether such 
commitment is a full-time or part-time employment capacity. 

,n its search and noPination process for neZ 'irectors� the NC has� at its disposal� search coPpanies� personal contacts 
and recoPPendations� to cast its net as Zide as possiEle for the right candidates� 7he NC Zould first� in consultation Zith 
the %oard� identif\ the current needs of the %oard in terPs of sNills� e[perience� NnoZledge and gender to coPplePent 
and strengthen the %oard and increase its diversit\� and thereafter� the NC Zill taNe into consideration the sNill Ease of the 
shortlisted candidates to assess their suitaEilit\� After Peeting and intervieZing the shortlisted candidates� the NC Zould 
recoPPend the selected candidate to the %oard for its consideration and approval� 

For the re�election of incuPEent 'irectors� the NC Zould first assess the perforPance the 'irector in accordance Zith 
the perforPance criteria set E\ the %oard and consider the current needs of the %oard� SuEMect to the NC·s satisfactor\ 
assessPent� the NC Zould recoPPend the proposed re�appointPent of the director to the %oard for its consideration and 
approval. 

7he date of initial appointPent and last re�election of each 'irector� together Zith their directorships held in other listed 
coPpanies as at the date of this report are as EeloZ�

Directors
Date of Initial 
Appointment

Date of Last
Re-election

Current Directorships held in 
other listed companies

Past Directorships 
held in other listed 
companies in the 
preceding three years

Teo Soo Kiat �� -anuar\ ���� �� April ���� Nil Nil

7eo Soo CheZ �� March ���� �� April ���� Nil Nil

Teo Chiang Khai �� March ���� �� April ���� Nil Nil

Teo Hsi Leang � August ���� �� April ���� Nil Nil

Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor � August ���� �� April ���� Sunshine ��� China +oldings /td 

M< (�G� Services %erhad

S% R(,7 ManagePent Pte� /td�

Cityneon Holdings Limited

'evotion (nerg\ Group 
/iPited and Asia PoZer 
Corporation Limited

Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas � August ���� �� April ���� Nil Nil

Please refer to the ´%oard of 'irectorsµ section of the Annual Report for Ne\ inforPation on each 'irector and the ´'irectors· 
StatePentµ section of the Annual Report for inforPation on the 'irectors· shareholdings in the CoPpan\�  
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Principle 6 - Access to Information

7he %oard is provided Zith Ponthl\ reports on cash utilisation� 7he %oard reports are circulated prior to %oard Peetings 
and the reports provide� aPongst others� financial and corporate inforPation� significant investPent� financial and corporate 
issues� inforPation on all potential Paterial risNs facing the CoPpan\� perforPance of the CoPpan\ and PanagePent 
proposals Zhich reTuire the approval of the %oard�

All 'irectors have separate and independent access to the ,nteriP CF2 for an\ inforPation reTuired� either through e�Pails 
or phone calls� to effectivel\ fulfill their responsiEilities� 

7he ,nteriP CF2 attends the %oard Peetings and is responsiEle for advising the %oard on coPpliance Zith the relevant 
statutes and regulations� as Zell as iPplePentation of these reTuirePents� 7he ,nteriP CF2� in consultation Zith the 
CoPpan\·s Continuing Sponsor and the CoPpan\ Secretar\� advises the %oard on corporate governance Patters� 7he 
CoPpan\ Secretar\ Zill attend the %oard Peetings� as and Zhen the %oard deePs it necessar\� All proceedings of Peetings 
of the %oard and %oard CoPPittees are recorded Zith a vieZ of taNing into account the Ne\ deliEerations and decisions 
taNen� Minutes of all %oard and %oard CoPPittee Peetings are circulated to PePEers for revieZ and confirPation� 7hese 
Pinutes enaEle 'irectors to Neep aEreast of Patters discussed� 

All 'irectors have separate and independent access to the CoPpan\ Secretar\� 7he appointPent and the rePoval of the 
CoPpan\ Secretar\ is a Patter of consideration for the %oard as a Zhole� 

7he 'irectors can seeN independent professional advice in the furtherance of their duties froP tiPe to tiPe� 7he adviser so 
selected shall Ee approved E\ the ChairPan and the ,nteriP C(2 and the fees incurred are Eorne E\ the CoPpan\�

REMUNERATION MATTERS

Principle 7 - Procedures for developing remuneration policies 

Principle 8 - Level and mix of remuneration

Remuneration Committee (“RC”)

7he RC coPprises the folloZing PePEers� a PaMorit\ of ZhoP� including the ChairPan� are independent�

Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor  ChairPan /ead ,ndependent 'irector
Mr� 7eo Soo CheZ  MePEer Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 'irector
Mr� 7eo (u -in� Nicholas MePEer ,ndependent 'irector

7he RC has adopted Zritten terPs of reference and its principal functions are as folloZs�

�a� 7o revieZ and recoPPend to the %oard a general fraPeZorN of rePuneration for the %oard and the ,nteriP CF2�

�E�   7o deterPine the specific rePuneration pacNages for each 'irector and the ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2 Eased 
on e[perience and scope of responsiEilit\� and

�c� 7o revieZ 'irectors· rePuneration pacNages annuall\�

For Non�([ecutive 'irectors� the TuantuP of fees reÁects the level of responsiEilities undertaNen E\ theP� ([cept for the 
ChairPan and ,nteriP C(2� Non�([ecutive 'irectors are paid a Easic 'irector·s fee and an additional fee for serving on an\ 
of the %oard CoPPittees� ,n deterPining the TuantuP of such fees� factors such as freTuenc\ of Peetings� tiPe spent and 
responsiEilities of 'irectors are taNen into account� 

7he /ead ,ndependent 'irector is paid a /ead ,ndependent 'irector fee in addition to the rePuneration due to hiP for his 
duties and responsiEilities as a 'irector on the %oard and for assuPing roles in the various %oard coPPittees� 
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According to the service agreePent entered into EetZeen the CoPpan\ and the ,nteriP C(2� Mr� 7eo Soo .iat is paid a 
Ponthl\ retainer fee and a variaEle perforPance Eonus in the event that the CoPpan\ successfull\ acTuires a Eusiness 
Zhich Peets the listing criteria� 7he service agreePent Zas entered into for an initial period of one \ear coPPencing on � 
August ���� and had Eeen reneZed suEseTuentl\ on an annual Easis on the saPe terPs and conditions agreed EetZeen 
the CoPpan\ and the ,nteriP C(2� 7he service agreePent Pa\ Ee terPinated E\ the CoPpan\ or the ,nteriP C(2 E\ giving 
not less than three Ponths· Zritten notice of such terPination�

'uring F<����� the RC Pet once� Additional Peetings Zill Ee scheduled if considered necessar\ E\ the ChairPan of the RC� 
All revisions to the rePuneration pacNages for the 'irectors and the ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2 are suEMect to the revieZ 
and approval of the %oard� No 'irector shall taNe� and have not taNen� part in decisions pertaining to his oZn rePuneration� 
:here necessar\� the RC Zill consult huPan resource e[perts on rePuneration Patters of the 'irectors and Ne\ PanagePent 
personnel� No rePuneration consultants Zere engaged E\ the CoPpan\ in F<����� 

7he RC is of the vieZ that it is currentl\ not necessar\ to use contractual provisions to alloZ the CoPpan\ to reclaiP incentive 
coPponents of rePuneration froP the ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2 in e[ceptional circuPstances of PisstatePent of 
financial statePents� or of Pisconduct resulting in financial loss to the CoPpan\� NotZithstanding� this does not preclude 
the CoPpan\·s right to reclaiP in e[ceptional circuPstances of PisstatePent of financial results or of Pisconduct resulting 
in financial loss to the CoPpan\�

Principle 9 - Disclosure on remuneration 

Directors’ and Interim CEO’s Remuneration 

Remuneration Band Fees Salary Bonus Other %enefitV Total

Less than S$250,000:

² 7eo Soo CheZ ���� – – – ����

– Teo Chiang Khai ���� – – – ����

– Teo Hsi Leang ���� – – – ����

– Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas ���� – – – ����

² Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor ���� – – – ����

S$250,000 to S$500,000:

– Teo Soo Kiat ��� ���� – – – ����

Notes:

���  Mr� 7eo Soo .iat Zas the Non�([ecutive ChairPan of the %oard prior to � August ���� and Zas appointed as the ,nteriP C(2 of the CoPpan\� in addition 
to his role as ChairPan� Zith effect froP � August ���� folloZing the coPpletion of the 'isposal� 7he rePuneration in the taEle aEove reÁects the director·s 
fee to Ee paid to hiP froP � -anuar\ ���� to �� 'ecePEer ����� and a fee of S�������� paid to hiP as the ,nteriP C(2 for F<����� 

���  7he rePuneration includes all forPs of rePuneration froP the CoPpan\ during F<���� and in deciding Zhether an iteP or Eenefit is to Ee included in the 
taEle aEove� consideration has Eeen given to the ta[aEilit\ of that iteP� 7he rePuneration shoZn aEove is the actual value of the Eenefit received and not 
taxable value only. 

7he %oard is of the opinion that it is not in the Eest interests of the CoPpan\ to disclose the rePuneration of each 'irector in 
dollar terPs� given the sensitivit\ and confidentialit\ of rePuneration Patters�

As at the date of this report� apart froP the ,nteriP C(2� the Ne\ PanagePent of the CoPpan\ coPprises onl\ the ,nteriP 
CF2 and a fee of S�������� Zas paid to hiP for F<�����

None of the ePplo\ees of the CoPpan\ Zhose rePuneration e[ceeded S������� in F<���� is an iPPediate faPil\ PePEer 
of the 'irectors or the ,nteriP C(2�  

7here are no terPination� retirePent and post�ePplo\Pent Eenefits that are granted to the 'irectors and ,nteriP CF2�
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Share Option Scheme/Performance Share Plan 

7he CoPpan\ does not have an\ ePplo\ee share option schePe or perforPance share plan in F<�����

Approval by Shareholders

'irectors· fees are recoPPended E\ the RC and suEPitted for endorsePent E\ the %oard� 'irectors· fees �as a luPp suP 
pa\Pent� are suEMect to the approval of Shareholders at the AGM� 7he rePuneration fraPeZorN for Ne\ PanagePent personnel 
of the CoPpan\ �including the ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2� has Eeen approved E\ the RC and endorsed E\ the %oard�

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Principle 10 - Accountability and Audit

Principle 11 – Risk Management and Internal Controls

Principle 12 – Audit Committee

Principle 13 – Internal Audit

7he %oard is accountaEle to the Shareholders and the ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2 are accountaEle to the %oard� 7he 
%oard is provided Zith PanagePent accounts and such e[planation and inforPation to safeguard the CoPpan\·s utilisation 
of cash and PaNe inforPed decisions on a Ponthl\ Easis� For its financial reporting� the CoPpan\ Zill continue to provide a 
clear and understandaEle assessPent of the CoPpan\·s perforPance� position and prospects� 'uring F<����� the CoPpan\ 
has provided Ponthl\ valuation of its assets and utilisation of cash� and Tuarterl\ updates of Pilestones in oEtaining a neZ 
Eusiness� to the Shareholders via SG;Net pursuant to Rule ��������E� of the Catalist Rules� 

7he %oard revieZs legislative and regulator\ coPpliance reports froP ManagePent to ensure that the CoPpan\ coPplies 
Zith the relevant reTuirePents�

Audit Committee (“AC”)

7he AC coPprises the folloZing PePEers� all of ZhoP are Non�([ecutive 'irectors� and a PaMorit\ of ZhoP� including the 
ChairPan� are independent�

Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor  ChairPan /ead ,ndependent 'irector 
Mr� 7eo Soo CheZ  MePEer Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 'irector
Mr� 7eo (u -in� Nicholas MePEer ,ndependent 'irector

Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor and Mr� 7eo Soo CheZ have e[tensive PanagePent and financial e[periences Zhile Mr� 7eo (u -in� 
Nicholas is a laZ\er E\ profession� 7he %oard is of the vieZ that the AC has sufficient financial PanagePent e[pertise and 
experience amongst its members to discharge the AC’s responsibilities.

The terms of reference of the AC provides that the AC shall meet at least four times a year. 

'uring F<����� four AC Peetings Zere held� 7he AC carried out its functions in accordance Zith the reTuirePents of the 
Companies Act and the Catalist Rules.

7he AC� Zhich has its Zritten terPs of reference� perforPs� inter alia� the folloZing functions�

�a�   7o revieZ the audit plans of the internal auditors �if an\� and e[ternal auditors� the results of their audits and their 
effectiveness in evaluating the CoPpan\·s s\steP of internal controls� 

�E�   7o revieZ the CoPpan\·s financial results and its accounting policies to ensure the integrit\ of the financial statePents 
of the CoPpan\�
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�c�  7o revieZ the financial statePents� accounting policies and an\ significant financial reporting issues and MudgPents 
of the CoPpan\ so as to ensure the integrit\ of the financial statePents Eefore their suEPission to the %oard and the 
auditors· report on those financial statePents�

�d�   7o revieZ the the Ponthl\ valuation of its assets and utilisation of cash� half�\earl\ and annual announcePents on the 
financial results and financial position of the CoPpan\�

�e�  7o revieZ the co�operation given E\ ManagePent to the internal auditors �if an\� and e[ternal auditors�

�f�  7o revieZ the appointPent of the internal auditors �if an\� and e[ternal auditors�
 
�g�   7o revieZ the adeTuac\ and effectiveness of the CoPpan\·s Paterial internal controls� including financial� operational� 

coPpliance and inforPation technolog\ controls and risN PanagePent s\stePs via the revieZ of internal auditor·s 
reports �if an\� and reporting to the %oard annuall\�

�h�  7o e[aPine the cost effectiveness� independence and oEMectivit\ of the e[ternal auditors�

�i�  7o evaluate the nature and e[tent of non�audit services provided E\ the e[ternal auditors�

�M�  7o recoPPend to the %oard the appointPent� re�appointPent or rePoval of the e[ternal auditors� to approve the 
coPpensation of the e[ternal auditors and to revieZ the scope and results of the e[ternal audit�

�N�  7o report actions of the AC to the %oard Zith such recoPPendations as the AC considers appropriate� and 

�l�  7o revieZ interested person transactions �if an\� in accordance Zith the reTuirePents of the Catalist Rules�

7he AC has full access to and co�operation of ManagePent and has full discretion to invite an\ 'irector or the ,nteriP CF2 to 
attend its meetings, and has been given reasonable resources to enable it to discharge its functions. The AC also has explicit 
authorit\ to investigate an\ Patter Zithin its terPs of reference and is authori]ed to oEtain independent professional advice� 

7he e[ternal auditors have unrestricted access to the AC� 'uring F<����� the AC Pet Zith the e[ternal auditors� Zithout the 
presence of ManagePent� 7he AC also conducted a revieZ of the independence and oEMectivit\ of e[ternal auditors annuall\� 
7he AC is satisfied that the CoPpan\·s e[ternal auditors are aEle to Peet the audit reTuirePents and statutor\ oEligation of 
the Company. The AC also received from the external auditors regular updates on changes and amendments to accounting 
standards to enaEle the AC·s PePEers to Neep aEreast of such changes� and issues Zhich have a direct iPpact on financial 
statements.

'uring F<����� the aggregate aPount of fees paid�pa\aEle to the e[ternal auditors� Messrs .PMG //P� for Eoth audit and 
non�audit services Zere as folloZs�

S$’000

Audit fees paid�pa\aEle ���

Non�audit fees paid�pa\aEle�

²  for advisor\ ZorNs in relation to the proposed acTuisition of certain tourisP related Eusinesses in 
M\anPar �´Proposed AcTuisitionµ� ���

– Corporate Tax compliance services 4

Total ���
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7he AC has revieZed the non�audit services provided E\ the e[ternal auditors and noted the fees charged E\ the e[ternal 
auditors for the provision of non�audit services in F<����� 7he AC has confirPed that during F<����� such services Zould 
not� in its opinion� affect the independence and oEMectivit\ of Messrs .PMG //P as e[ternal auditors as the suEstantial aPount 
of non�audit fees paid in F<���� Zas for the Proposed AcTuisition� 7he nature of the ZorN is not a prohiEited services for the 
auditors� and no reliance Zill Ee placed on the non�audit ZorN in forPing their audit opinion Eecause the CoPpan\ rePains as 
a cash coPpan\ Zith no Eusiness activities in F<����� 7he AC has recoPPended to the %oard the re�appointPent of Messrs 
.PMG //P as the e[ternal auditors of the CoPpan\ at the forthcoPing AGM� 

7he CoPpan\ coPplies Zith Rules ��� and ��� of the Catalist Rules in relation to the appointPent of Messrs .PMG //P as 
its external auditors. 

No forPer partner or director of the CoPpan\·s e[isting auditing firP is a PePEer of the AC�

(ach PePEer of the AC shall aEstain� and had in F<���� aEstained� froP voting on an\ resolutions in respect of Patters in 
Zhich he is interested�

8nder the AC·s direction� the CoPpan\ has instituted a Zhistle�EloZing polic\ E\ Zhich staff and an\ other persons Pa\ raise 
their concerns in confidence aEout possiEle iPproprieties in Patters of financial reporting or other Patters�  No such Zhistle�
EloZing letter Zas received in F<�����  

Risk Management, Internal Controls and Internal Audit

7he %oard is entrusted to revieZ the CoPpan\·s Eusiness and investPent activities to identif\ areas of significant risNs as Zell 
as appropriate Peasures to control and Pitigate these risNs� 7he %oard revieZs all significant control policies and procedures 
and highlights all significant Patters to ManagePent� 

As the CoPpan\ is currentl\ a cash coPpan\ and does not have an\ operating Eusiness folloZing the coPpletion of the 
'isposal� the AC is of the vieZ that the CoPpan\� in its current capacit\ as a cash coPpan\� does not Zarrant having an in�
house internal audit function or to outsource its internal audit function. Nonetheless, the Company has in place a system of 
risN PanagePent and internal controls Zhich have Eeen endorsed E\ the AC and approved E\ the %oard� ManagePent and 
the %oard Zill revieZ the adeTuac\ and integrit\ of the CoPpan\·s internal controls s\stePs and report directl\ to the AC on 
an\ Paterial non�coPpliance and internal control ZeaNness� and Zill recoPPend iPprovePents� Zhere necessar\� 7he AC 
Zill oversee and Ponitor the iPplePentation of an\ iPprovePents thereto�

7he %oard is of the vieZ that the present level of internal control is appropriate for a cash coPpan\� 7he %oard Zill continue 
to revieZ such internal control s\stePs at least on an annual Easis� 7he AC and %oard Zill also continue to assess the need 
for a separate internal audit function on a periodic basis.

%ased on the internal controls estaElished and Paintained E\ the CoPpan\� ZorN perforPed E\ the e[ternal auditors and 
revieZs perforPed E\ ManagePent and the %oard CoPPittees� the %oard� Zith the concurrence of the AC� is of the opinion 
that the CoPpan\·s internal controls� including financial� operational� coPpliance and inforPation technolog\ controls and 
risN PanagePent fraPeZorN Zhich the CoPpan\ considers relevant and Paterial to its operations� Zere adeTuate and 
effective as at �� 'ecePEer �����

,n accordance Zith the scope laid out in the audit plan� the e[ternal auditors carr\ out a revieZ of the effectiveness of the 
CoPpan\·s Paterial financial controls in the course of their annual statutor\ audit� Material non�coPpliance and financial 
control ZeaNnesses noted during their audit are reported to the AC together Zith the auditors· recoPPendations�

7he %oard has received assurance froP the ChairPan and ,nteriP C(2 and the ,nteriP CF2 that�

�a�  the financial records have Eeen properl\ Paintained and the financial statePents give a true and fair vieZ of the 
CoPpan\·s operations and finances� and 

�E� the CoPpan\·s risN PanagePent and internal control s\stePs are effective and adeTuate�
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SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Principle 14 - Shareholder Rights 

Principle 15 – Communication with Shareholders

Principle 16 – Conduct of Shareholder Meetings

7he %oard acNnoZledges the iPportance of regular coPPunication Zith Shareholders and investors through Zhich 
Shareholders can have an overvieZ of the CoPpan\·s financial position and progress in seeNing an acTuisition� 7his is Pade 
aPongst others E\ Za\ of the CoPpan\·s annual report� circulars to Shareholders �in the event of a corporate action�� results 
announcePents� Ponthl\ cash utilisation reports and Tuarterl\ announcePents to update Shareholders of Pilestones in 
oEtaining a neZ Eusiness� 

At each AGM� to solicit and understand the vieZs of Shareholders� Shareholders are encouraged to Peet and coPPunicate 
Zith the %oard and to vote on all resolutions� At the AGM� the perforPance of the CoPpan\·s Eusiness Zill Ee presented 
E\ the %oard� Shareholders can seeN clarification on an\ issues so as to understand the CoPpan\·s Eusiness� All 'irectors 
including ChairPan of the %oard and the respective ChairPan of the %oard CoPPittees Zill Ee present and availaEle to 
address Tuestions at the Peeting to ansZer an\ Tueries froP Shareholders� 7he e[ternal auditors are also present to assist 
the 'irectors in addressing an\ relevant Tuestions E\ Shareholders� An independent polling agent Zill Ee appointed E\ the 
CoPpan\ for general Peetings Zho Zill e[plain the rules� including the voting procedures� that govern the general Peetings 
of shareholders.

7he CoPpan\ currentl\ does not have an investor relations polic\ Eut considers advice froP its corporate laZ\ers and 
professionals on appropriate disclosure reTuirePents Eefore announcing Paterial inforPation to shareholders� 7he CoPpan\ 
Zill consider the appointPent of a professional investor relations officer to Panage the function should the need arises� 

Currentl\� the Constitution of the CoPpan\ alloZs a PePEer of the CoPpan\ to appoint up to tZo pro[ies to attend general 
Peetings and vote instead of the PePEer� 2n � -anuar\ ����� the legislation Zas aPended� aPong other things to alloZ 
certain PePEers� defined as ´relevant interPediar\µ to attend and participate in general Peetings Zithout Eeing constrained 
E\ the tZo�pro[\ reTuirePent� Relevant interPediar\ includes corporations holding licenses in providing noPinee and 
custodial services and CPF %oard Zhich purchases shares on Eehalf of the CPF investors� 

7he 'irectors Pa\� at their discretion� alloZ aEsentia�voting Pethods such as Pail� e�Pail or fa[� +oZever� as the authentication 
of shareholders’ identity information and other related integrity issues still remain a concern, the Company has decided, for 
the tiPe Eeing� not to alloZ aEsentia�voting Pethods�

7he %oard Zill revieZ the CoPpan\·s Constitution froP tiPe to tiPe� :here aPendPent to the CoPpan\·s Constitution is 
reTuired to align the relevant provisions Zith the reTuirePents of the Catalist Rules� the CoPpanies Act and the Securities and 
Futures Act �Chapter ���� of Singapore� Shareholders· approval Zill Ee oEtained�  

The Company ensures that there are separate resolutions at general meetings on each distinct issue. The Company 
Paintains Pinutes of general Peetings that include suEstantial and relevant coPPents or Tueries froP Shareholders relating 
to the agenda of the Peeting and responses froP the %oard and ManagePent� 7hese Pinutes can Ee Pade availaEle to 
Shareholders upon their reTuest�

For greater transparenc\� the CoPpan\ Zill put all resolutions to vote E\ poll at general Peetings and an announcePent of 
the detailed results of the nuPEer of votes cast for and against each resolution and the respective percentages Zill Ee Pade 
on the same day.

7he CoPpan\ has a dividend polic\ ZhereE\ the %oard Zill taNe into consideration the CoPpan\·s cash position� proMected 
capital reTuirePents for Eusiness opportunities and other factors as the %oard Pa\ deeP appropriate in deterPining the 
forP� freTuenc\ and aPount of dividends to Ee declared each \ear� ,n vieZ of the Proposed AcTuisition as announced in 
the CoPpan\·s announcePent on �� 2ctoEer ����� no dividend Zill Ee declared in respect of F<����� NotZithstanding� 
the CoPpan\ had on � FeEruar\ ���� coPpleted the capital reduction and pa\Pent of the cash distriEution of S������ per 
ordinar\ share to shareholders� aPounting to an aggregate pa\out of S������������
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OTHER CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS

Interested Person Transactions

The Company has established procedures for recording and reporting interested person transactions in a timely manner to 
the AC and that transactions are conducted at arP·s length Easis and Zill not Ee preMudicial to the interests of the CoPpan\ 
and its minority shareholders. 

7here Zere no interested person transactions entered into during the financial \ear under revieZ Zith a value of Pore than 
S�������� each� 

The Company does not have a general mandate from Shareholders for interested person transactions pursuant to Rule 
�������a��i� of the Catalist Rules�

Material Contracts

7here Zere no Paterial contracts entered into E\ the CoPpan\ or an\ of its suEsidiaries involving the interest of the ChairPan 
and ,nteriP C(2� an\ 'irector or controlling Shareholder� either still suEsisting at the end of F<���� or if not then suEsisting� 
entered into since the end of the financial \ear ended �� 'ecePEer ����� 

Securities Transactions

7he CoPpan\ has adopted an internal code of conduct on dealing in securities�  7his code Zas Podeled in line Zith Rule 
�������� of the Catalist Rules� the CoPpan\ and all 'irectors and officers are prohiEited froP dealing in the CoPpan\·s 
securities on short-term considerations and during the period commencing one month before the announcement of the 
CoPpan\·s half�\ear and full�\ear financial statePents and ending on the date of announcePent of the relevant results and 
an\ such dealings should Ee iPPediatel\ reported to the CoPpan\ Secretar\� 7he CoPpan\� 'irectors and officers are also 
advised against dealing in the CoPpan\·s securities Zhen the\ are in possession of an\ unpuElished Paterial price�sensitive 
inforPation of the CoPpan\ at all tiPes� RePinders are also sent to all 'irectors and officers on the laZ on insider trading� 
7he CoPpan\ confirPed that it has adhered to its internal code of conduct for F<�����

Corporate Disclosure

The Company believes that a high level of disclosure is essential to enhance the standard of corporate governance. Hence, 
the Company is committed to providing a high level of disclosure in all public announcements, press releases and annual 
reports.

Non-Sponsor Fees

'uring F<����� SAC Advisors Private /iPited �´SACµ�� forPerl\ NnoZn as Canaccord Genuit\ Singapore Pte� /td�� Zas the 
sponsor of the CoPpan\ froP � -anuar\ ���� to �� August ����� 7he sponsor Zas changed to PriPePartners Corporate 
Finance Pte� /td� �´PPCFµ� Zith effect froP � SeptePEer ����� 

7here Zere no non�sponsor fees paid to SAC for F<�����

Non�sponsor fees of S������� �e[cluding Goods and Services 7a[� Zere paid to PPCF in F<���� in relation to advisor\ 
services provided E\ PPCF for the Proposed AcTuisition� Such non�sponsor fees had Eeen paid E\ the vendors in accordance 
Zith the terPs of the conditional sale and purchase agreePent entered into for the Proposed AcTuisition�
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

:e are pleased to suEPit this annual report to the PePEers of the CoPpan\ together Zith the audited financial statePents 
for the financial \ear ended �� 'ecePEer �����

,n our opinion�

�a�  the financial statePents set out on pages �� to �� are draZn up so as to give a true and fair vieZ of the financial 
position of the CoPpan\ as at �� 'ecePEer ���� and the financial perforPance� changes in eTuit\ and cash ÁoZs 
of the CoPpan\ for the \ear ended on that date� in accordance Zith the provisions of the Singapore CoPpanies Act� 
Chapter �� and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards� and

�E�  at the date of this statePent� there are reasonaEle grounds to Eelieve that the CoPpan\ Zill Ee aEle to pa\ its deEts 
as and Zhen the\ fall due�

7he %oard of 'irectors has� on the date of this statePent� authorised these financial statePents for issue�

Directors

7he directors in office as at the date of this statePent are as folloZs�

Teo Soo Kiat

7eo Soo CheZ

Teo Chiang Khai

Teo Hsi Leang

Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor

Teo Eu Jin, Nicholas

,n accordance Zith Article �� of the CoPpan\·s Constitution� Mr 7eo Chiang .hai and Mr Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor Zill retire at 
the forthcoPing annual general Peeting of the CoPpan\ �´AGMµ� and Eeing eligiEle� offered thePselves for re�election as 
'irectors�
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Directors’ interests

According to the register Nept E\ the CoPpan\ for the purposes of Section ��� of the CoPpanies Act� Chapter �� �the ´Actµ�� 
particulars of interests of directors Zho held office at the end of the financial \ear �including those held E\ their spouses and 
infant children� in shares� deEentures� Zarrants and share options in the CoPpan\ and its ultiPate holding coPpan\ are as 
folloZs�

Holdings in the name of the Directors, 
spouse or infant children

Other holdings in which Directors are 
deemed to have an interest

At
1.1.2016

At
31.12.2016

At
21.1.2017

At
1.1.2016

At
31.12.2016

At
21.1.2017

The Company

SHC Capital Asia Limited

Ordinary shares with no par value

7eo Soo CheZ – – – ����������� ����������� �����������

Teo Soo Kiat – – – ����������� ����������� �����������

Teo Chiang Khai – – – ����������� ����������� �����������

Ultimate holding company

See Hoy Chan Sdn. Berhad

Ordinary shares of RM1 each

7eo Soo CheZ ��������� ��������� ��������� ��������� ��������� ���������

Teo Soo Kiat – – – ��������� ��������� ���������

Teo Chiang Khai ������� ������� ������� ��������� ��������� ���������

Teo Hsi Leang ������� ������� ������� – – –

%\ virtue of Section � of the Act� Messrs 7eo Soo CheZ� 7eo Soo .iat and 7eo Chiang .hai are deePed to have an interest 
in the shares of the CoPpan\ held E\ See +o\ Chan Sdn� %erhad Group as at �� 'ecePEer ����� 

([cept as disclosed in this statePent� no director Zho held office at the end of the financial \ear had interests in shares� 
deEentures� Zarrants or share options of the CoPpan\� or of its related corporations� either at the Eeginning or at the end of 
the financial \ear�

Neither at the end of� nor at an\ tiPe during the financial \ear� Zas the CoPpan\ a part\ to an\ arrangePent Zhose oEMects 
are� or one of Zhose oEMects is� to enaEle the directors to acTuire Eenefits E\ Peans of the acTuisition of shares in or 
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Share options

'uring the financial \ear� there Zere�

�i�  no share options granted E\ the CoPpan\ to an\ person to taNe up unissued shares of the CoPpan\� and

�ii� no shares issued E\ virtue of the e[ercise of options to taNe up unissued shares of the CoPpan\�

As at the end of the financial \ear� there Zere no unissued shares of the CoPpan\ under option�

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
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Audit committee

7he PePEers of the Audit CoPPittee �´ACµ� during the \ear and at the date of this statePent are�

� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor �AC ChairPan�� Non�([ecutive 'irector
� 7eo (u -in� Nicholas� Non�([ecutive 'irector
� 7eo Soo CheZ� Non�([ecutive 'irector

7he AC perforPs the functions specified in Section ���% of the Act� the SG; /isting Manual and the Code of Corporate 
Governance�  7he functions perforPed are detailed in the Report on Corporate Governance�

7he AC has held four Peetings since the last director·s statePent� ,n perforPing its functions� the AC Pet Zith the CoPpan\·s 
e[ternal auditors to discuss the scope of their ZorN� the results of their e[aPination and evaluation of the CoPpan\·s internal 
accounting control system.

7he AC also revieZed the folloZing�
� assistance provided E\ the CoPpan\·s officers to the e[ternal auditors�
�  half \earl\ financial inforPation and annual financial statePents of the CoPpan\ prior to their suEPission to the 

directors of the CoPpan\ for adoption� and 
� interested person transactions �as defined in Chapter � of the SG; /isting Manual��

7he AC has full access to PanagePent and is given the resources reTuired for it to discharge its functions� ,t has full authorit\ 
and the discretion to invite an\ director or e[ecutive officer to attend its Peetings� 7he AC also recoPPends the appointPent 
of the e[ternal auditors and revieZs the level of audit and non�audit fees�

7he AC is satisfied Zith the independence and oEMectivit\ of the e[ternal auditors and has recoPPended to the %oard of 
'irectors that the auditors� .PMG //P� Ee noPinated for re�appointPent as auditors at the forthcoPing Annual General 
Meeting of the CoPpan\�

,n appointing our auditors for the CoPpan\� Ze have coPplied Zith Rules ��� and ��� of the SG; /isting Manual�

Auditors

7he auditors� .PMG //P� have indicated their Zillingness to accept re�appointPent�

2n Eehalf of the %oard of 'irectors

      
Teo Soo Kiat         Teo Soo Chew
Director         Director

�� March ����

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
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5eSRrt Rn the auGit Rf the financial VtatementV

Opinion

:e have audited the financial statePents of S+C Capital Asia /iPited �¶the CoPpan\·�� Zhich coPprise the statePent of 
financial position as at  �� 'ecePEer ����� the statePent of coPprehensive incoPe� statePent of changes in eTuit\ and 
statePent of cash ÁoZs for the \ear then ended� and notes to the financial statePents� including a suPPar\ of significant 
accounting policies� as set out on pages �� to ���

,n our opinion� the accoPpan\ing financial statePents are properl\ draZn up in accordance Zith the provisions of the 
CoPpanies Act� Chapter �� �¶the Act·� and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore �¶FRSs·� so as to give a true and fair 
vieZ of the financial position of the CoPpan\ as at  �� 'ecePEer ���� and of the financial perforPance� changes in eTuit\ 
and cash ÁoZs of the CoPpan\ for the \ear ended on that date�

Basis for opinion

:e conducted our audit in accordance Zith Singapore Standards on Auditing �¶SSAs·��  2ur responsiEilities under those 
standards are further descriEed in the ¶$uditors· responsiEilities for the audit of the financial statements· section of our 
report�  :e are independent of the CoPpan\ in accordance Zith the Accounting and Corporate Regulator\ Authorit\ Code 
of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities �¶ACRA Code·� together Zith the ethical 
reTuirePents that are relevant to our audit of the financial statePents in Singapore� and Ze have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsiEilities in accordance Zith these reTuirePents and the ACRA Code�  :e Eelieve that the audit evidence Ze have 
oEtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a Easis for our opinion�

Key audit matters 

.e\ audit Patters are those Patters that� in our professional MudgePent� Zere of Post significance in our audit of the financial 
statePents of the current period�  7hese Patters Zere addressed in the conte[t of our audit of the financial statePents as a 
Zhole� and in forPing our opinion thereon� and Ze do not provide a separate opinion on these Patters� 

:e have deterPined that there are no Ne\ audit Patters to coPPunicate in our report�

Other information

ManagePent is responsiEle for the other inforPation� 7he other inforPation coPprises the inforPation included in the annual 
report� Eut does not include the financial statePents and our auditors· report thereon�

2ur opinion on the financial statePents does not cover the other inforPation and Ze Zill not e[press an\ forP of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

,n connection Zith our audit of the financial statePents� our responsiEilit\ is to read the other inforPation and� in doing so� 
consider Zhether the other inforPation is Pateriall\ inconsistent Zith the financial statePents or our NnoZledge oEtained in 
the audit� or otherZise appears to Ee Pateriall\ Pisstated� ,f� Eased on the ZorN Ze have perforPed� Ze conclude that there is 
a Paterial PisstatePent of this other inforPation� Ze are reTuired to report that fact� :e have nothing to report in this regard�

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY
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Responsibilities of management and directors for the financial statements

ManagePent is responsiEle for the preparation of financial statePents that give a true and fair vieZ in accordance Zith the 
provisions of the Act and FRSs� and for devising and Paintaining a s\steP of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide 
a reasonaEle assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss froP unauthorised use or disposition� and transactions are 
properl\ authorised and that the\ are recorded as necessar\ to perPit the preparation of true and fair financial statePents 
and to maintain accountability of assets.

,n preparing the financial statePents� PanagePent is responsiEle for assessing the CoPpan\·s aEilit\ to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
PanagePent either intends to liTuidate the CoPpan\ or to cease operations� or has no realistic alternative Eut to do so�

7he directors· responsiEilities include overseeing the CoPpan\·s financial reporting process�

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

2ur oEMectives are to oEtain reasonaEle assurance aEout Zhether the financial statePents as a Zhole are free froP Paterial 
PisstatePent� Zhether due to fraud or error� and to issue an auditors· report that includes our opinion�  ReasonaEle assurance 
is a high level of assurance� Eut is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance Zith SSAs Zill alZa\s detect a 
Paterial PisstatePent Zhen it e[ists�  MisstatePents can arise froP fraud or error and are considered Paterial if� individuall\ 
or in the aggregate� the\ could reasonaEl\ Ee e[pected to inÁuence the econoPic decisions of users taNen on the Easis of 
these financial statePents�

As part of an audit in accordance Zith SSAs� Ze e[ercise professional MudgePent and Paintain professional scepticisP 
throughout the audit�  :e also�

�  ,dentif\ and assess the risNs of Paterial PisstatePent of the financial statePents� Zhether due to fraud or error� design 
and perforP audit procedures responsive to those risNs� and oEtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a Easis for our opinion� 7he risN of not detecting a Paterial PisstatePent resulting froP fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal controls.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal 
controls.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence oEtained� Zhether a Paterial uncertaint\ e[ists related to events or conditions that Pa\ cast significant 
douEt on the CoPpan\·s aEilit\ to continue as a going concern�  ,f Ze conclude that a Paterial uncertaint\ e[ists� Ze 
are reTuired to draZ attention in our auditors· report to the related disclosures in the financial statePents or� if such 
disclosures are inadeTuate� to Podif\ our opinion�  2ur conclusions are Eased on the audit evidence oEtained up to 
the date of our auditors· report�  +oZever� future events or conditions Pa\ cause the CoPpan\ to cease to continue 
as a going concern.

�  (valuate the overall presentation� structure and content of the financial statePents� including the disclosures� and 
Zhether the financial statePents represent the underl\ing transactions and events in a Panner that achieves fair 
presentation.

:e coPPunicate Zith the directors regarding� aPong other Patters� the planned scope and tiPing of the audit and significant 
audit findings� including an\ significant deficiencies in internal controls that Ze identif\ during our audit�

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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:e also provide the directors Zith a statePent that Ze have coPplied Zith relevant ethical reTuirePents regarding 
independence� and coPPunicate Zith theP all relationships and other Patters that Pa\ reasonaEl\ Ee thought to Eear on 
our independence� and Zhere applicaEle� related safeguards�

FroP the Patters coPPunicated Zith the directors� Ze deterPine those Patters that Zere of Post significance in the audit 
of the financial statePents of the current period and are therefore the Ne\ audit Patters�  :e descriEe these Patters in 
our auditors· report unless the laZ or regulations preclude puElic disclosure aEout the Patter or Zhen� in e[trePel\ rare 
circuPstances� Ze deterPine that a Patter should not Ee coPPunicated in our report Eecause the adverse conseTuences of 
doing so Zould reasonaEl\ Ee e[pected to outZeigh the puElic interest Eenefits of such coPPunication�

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

,n our opinion� the accounting and other records reTuired E\ the Act to Ee Nept E\ the CoPpan\ have Eeen properl\ Nept in 
accordance Zith the provisions of the Act�

7he engagePent partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors· report is Goh .iP Chuah�

KPMG LLP
Public Accountants and
Chartered Accountants

Singapore
�� March ����

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY
SHC CAPITAL ASIA LIMITED
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Note 2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Assets

Plant and eTuipPent � ��� ���

Non-current asset ��� ���

'eposits and prepa\Pents � � �

Cash and cash eTuivalents 7 ������ ������

Current assets ������ ������

Total assets ������ ������

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital � ������ ������

Accumulated losses ������� �������

Total shareholders’ equity ������ ������

Liabilities

Other payables � ��� ���

Total and current liabilities ��� ���

Total equity and liabilities ������ ������

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

7he accoPpan\ing notes forP an integral part of these financial statePents�
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Note 2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Finance incoPe �� �� ��

Total income �� ��

Staff costs �� ��� ���

'epreciation of plant and eTuipPent � ����� �����

Other operating expenses �� ������� �������

Total expenses ������� �������

Loss before income tax ������� �������

,ncoPe ta[ e[pense �� – ���

Loss for the year ������� �������

Other comprehensive income – –

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax – –

Total comprehensive income for the year ������� �������

Loss per share

%asic loss per share �cents� �� ������ ������

'iluted loss per share �cents� �� ������ ������

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

7he accoPpan\ing notes forP an integral part of these financial statePents�
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Attributable to owners of the Company

Note
Share
capital

Accumulated 
SrRfitV��lRVVeV� Total

$’000 $’000 $’000

At 1 January 2015 ������ ������ ������

Total comprehensive income for the year – ������� �������

Transactions with owners, recognised directly in equity

Contributions by and distributions to owners

'ividend declared � – �������� ��������

7otal transactions Zith oZners of the CoPpan\ – �������� ��������

At 31 December 2015 ������ ������� ������

At 1 January 2016 ������ ������� ������

Total comprehensive income for the year – ������� �������

At 31 December 2016 ������ ������� ������

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

7he accoPpan\ing notes forP an integral part of these financial statePents�
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Note 2016 2015

$’000 $’000

CaVh ÁRZV frRm RSeratinJ activitieV

Loss before income tax ������� �������

AdMustPents for�

'epreciation of plant and eTuipPent � ��� ���

,nterest incoPe �� ���� ����

������� �������

Changes in ZorNing capital�

'eposits and prepa\Pents – ��

Other payables ���� ��

Cash used in operations ������� �������

,nterest received �� ��

,ncoPe ta[ paid – ���

Net cash used in operating activities ������� �������

CaVh ÁRZV frRm inveVtinJ activitieV

'eposit released as collateral for StandE\ /etter of Credit ������ –

'eposit �Zithheld in��released froP escroZ account �������� ������

Net cash from investing activities ����� ������

CaVh ÁRZV frRm financinJ activit\

'ividends paid � – ��������

1et caVh uVeG in financinJ activit\ – ��������

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ������� �������

Cash and cash eTuivalents at � -anuar\ ����� �����

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 7 ����� �����

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Fi[ed deposits ����� �����

Cash and EanN Ealances ������ ������

Cash and cash eTuivalents 7 ������ ������

/ess� 'eposits Zithheld as collateral for StandE\ /etter of Credit – ��������

   'eposit Zithheld in escroZ account �������� ��������

CaVh anG caVh eTuivalentV in the Vtatement Rf caVh ÁRZV 7 ����� �����

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

7he accoPpan\ing notes forP an integral part of these financial statePents�
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7hese notes forP an integral part of the financial statePents�

7he financial statePents Zere authorised for issue E\ the %oard of 'irectors on �� March �����

1 Domicile and activities

SHC Capital Asia Limited (the “Company”) is a company incorporated in Singapore.  The address of the Company’s 
registered office is ��� 2rchard Road ������� Singapore �������

7he iPPediate holding coPpan\ is S+C Capital +oldings Pte /td Zhich is incorporated in Singapore� 7he ultiPate 
holding coPpan\ is See +o\ Chan Sdn� %hd� Zhich is incorporated in Mala\sia�

The principal activity of the Company is that of an investment holding company.

FolloZing the coPpletion of the disposal of its Zholl\ oZned suEsidiar\� S+C ,nsurance Pte� /td� �´S+C ,nsuranceµ� 
�the ´'isposalµ� on � August ����� the CoPpan\ ceased to have an\ operating Eusiness and accordingl\� the 
CoPpan\ is deePed a cash coPpan\ Zithin the Peaning of Rule ���� of the Singapore ([change Securities 7rading 
/iPited �´SG;�S7µ� /isting Manual Section %� Rules of Catalist �´Catalist Rulesµ��  7he CoPpan\ has Eeen seeNing out 
neZ Eusinesses Zhich Zill Peet the listing criteria of the SG;�S7� Pursuant to Rule ��������E� of the Catalist Rules� 
the CoPpan\ is reTuired to PaNe Tuarterl\ announcePents to update its shareholders of Pilestones in oEtaining a 
neZ Eusiness�

8nder Rule ������� of the Catalist Rules� the SG;�S7 Zill proceed to rePove the CoPpan\ froP the Catalist Eoard 
if it is unaEle to Peet the reTuirePents for a neZ listing Zithin �� Ponths froP the tiPe it EecoPes a cash coPpan\�  
7he CoPpan\ Pa\ appl\ to the SG;�S7 for a Pa[iPuP ��Ponths e[tension to the ���Ponths period if it has alread\ 
signed a definitive agreePent for the acTuisition of a neZ Eusiness� of Zhich the acTuisition Pust Ee coPpleted in 
the ��Ponth e[tension period� ,n the event the CoPpan\ is unaEle to Peet its Pilestones or coPplete the relevant 
acTuisition Zithin the stipulated tiPe period� the CoPpan\ Zill Ee delisted froP the SG;�S7� 

7he CoPpan\ announced that it had on �� 2ctoEer ���� entered into a conditional sale and purchase agreePent 
�´SPAµ� Zith <oPa Strategic ,nvestPents /td� �´<S,/µ�� First M\anPar ,nvestPent CoPpan\ /iPited �´FM,µ� and 
([ePplar\ 9entures /iPited �collectivel\� ´9endorsµ�� pursuant to Zhich the CoPpan\ shall acTuire froP the 9endors 
the entire issued and paid�up share capital �´Sale Sharesµ� of a coPpan\ to Ee incorporated E\ <S,/ and�or FM, Zhich 
Zill in turn acTuire the certain tourisP related Eusinesses in M\anPar� for a consideration to Ee satisfied in full E\ the 
issuance and allotPent of neZ ordinar\ shares in the capital of the CoPpan\ �´Proposed AcTuisitionµ��

7he CoPpan\ announced on �� 'ecePEer ���� that a further e[tension of tiPe Zas granted E\ SG;�S7 to Peet the 
reTuirePents for a neZ listing E\ �� SeptePEer ���� suEMect to certain conditions Eeing Pet� 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2 Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance

7he financial statePents have Eeen prepared in accordance Zith the Singapore Financial Reporting Standards �FRS��

2.2 Basis of measurement

7he financial statePents have Eeen prepared on the historical cost Easis e[cept as disclosed in the accounting 
policies or the e[planator\ notes set out EeloZ�

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

7hese financial statePents are presented in Singapore dollars Zhich is the CoPpan\·s functional currenc\�  7he 
financial inforPation is presented in Singapore dollars� rounded to the nearest thousand� unless otherZise stated�

The functional currency of the Company is the Singapore dollar as its operating expenses are denominated primarily 
in Singapore dollars and receipts froP operations are usuall\ retained in Singapore dollars� the 'irectors of the 
CoPpan\ are of the opinion that the Singapore dollar reÁects the econoPic suEstance of the underl\ing events and 
circumstances relevant to the Company.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgements

7he preparation of financial statePents in conforPit\ Zith FRSs reTuires PanagePent to PaNe MudgePents� estiPates 
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income 
and expenses.  Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(stiPates and underl\ing assuPptions are revieZed on an ongoing Easis�  Revisions to accounting estiPates are 
recognised in the \ear in the period in Zhich the estiPate is revised and in an\ future periods affected�

ManagePent is of the opinion that there are no critical MudgePents Pade in appl\ing the entit\·s accounting policies 
and no assuPptions and estiPation uncertainties that have a significant risN of resulting in a Paterial adMustPent Zithin 
the ne[t financial \ear�

 Measurement of fair values

A nuPEer of the CoPpan\·s accounting policies and disclosures reTuire the PeasurePent of fair values� for Eoth 
financial and non�financial assets and liaEilities�

7he PanagePent has overall responsiEilit\ for all significant fair value PeasurePents� including /evel � fair values�

7he PanagePent regularl\ revieZs significant unoEservaEle inputs and valuation adMustPents� ,f third part\ 
inforPation� such as EroNer Tuotes or pricing services� is used to Peasure fair values� then the PanagePent assesses 
and documents the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the 
reTuirePents of SFRS� including the level in the fair value hierarch\ in Zhich such valuations should Ee classified� 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2 Basis of preparation (cont’d)

2.4 Use of estimates and judgements (cont’d)

 Measurement of fair values (cont’d)

:hen Peasuring the fair value of an asset or a liaEilit\� the CoPpan\ uses ParNet oEservaEle data as far as possiEle�  
Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarch\ Eased on the inputs used in the valuation 
techniTues as folloZs�

� /evel �� Tuoted prices �unadMusted� in active ParNets for identical assets or liaEilities�

�  /evel �� inputs other than Tuoted prices included in /evel � that are oEservaEle for the asset or liaEilit\� either 
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

� /evel �� inputs for the asset or liaEilit\ that are not Eased on oEservaEle ParNet data �unoEservaEle inputs��

,f the inputs used to Peasure the fair value of an asset or a liaEilit\ fall into different levels of the fair value hierarch\� 
then the fair value PeasurePent is categorised in its entiret\ in the saPe level of the fair value hierarch\ as the loZest 
level input that is significant to the entire PeasurePent �Zith /evel � Eeing the loZest��

7he CoPpan\ recognises transfers EetZeen levels of the fair value hierarch\ as of the end of the reporting period 
during Zhich the change has occurred�

� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV

7he accounting policies set out EeloZ have Eeen applied consistentl\ E\ the CoPpan\ to all periods presented in 
these financial statePents�

3.1 Plant and equipment

 Recognition and measurement

Plant and eTuipPent are stated at cost less accuPulated depreciation and accuPulated iPpairPent losses�  All itePs 
of plant and eTuipPent are initiall\ recorded at cost�

7he initial cost of plant and eTuipPent coPprises its purchase price� including an\ directl\ attriEutaEle costs of 
Eringing the asset to its ZorNing condition and location for its intended use�  ([penditure incurred after the plant and 
eTuipPent has Eeen put into operation� such as repairs and Paintenance and overhaul costs� are norPall\ charged to 
the profit or loss in the period in Zhich the costs are incurred�  ,n situations Zhere it can Ee clearl\ dePonstrated that 
the e[penditure has resulted in an increase in the future econoPic Eenefits e[pected to Ee oEtained froP the use of 
an iteP of plant and eTuipPent Ee\ond its originall\ assessed standard of perforPance� the e[penditure is capitalised 
as part of the plant and eTuipPent�

 Depreciation

'epreciation is Eased on the cost of an asset less its residual value�  Significant coPponents of individual assets are 
assessed and if a component has a useful life that is different from the remainder of that asset, that component is 
depreciated separately.

'epreciation is recognised as an e[pense in profit or loss on a straight�line Easis over the estiPated useful lives of 
each coPponent of an iteP of plant and eTuipPent� unless it is included in the carr\ing aPount of another asset�

'epreciation is recognised froP the date that the plant and eTuipPent are installed and are read\ for use�
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV �cRnt·G�

3.1 Plant and equipment (cont’d)

 Depreciation (cont’d)

7he estiPated useful lives for the current and coPparative \ears are as folloZs�

Motor vehicles ² � \ears

'epreciation Pethods� useful lives and residual values are revieZed at the end of each reporting period and adMusted 
if appropriate.

3.2 Financial instruments 

 Non-derivative financial assets

7he CoPpan\ initiall\ recognised loans and receivaEles on the date that the\ are originated� All other financial assets 
are recognised initiall\ on the trade date at Zhich the CoPpan\ EecoPes a part\ to the contractual provisions of the 
instrument.

7he CoPpan\ derecognises a financial asset Zhen the contractual rights to the cash ÁoZs froP the asset e[pire� 
or Zhen it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash ÁoZs on the financial asset in a transaction in Zhich 
suEstantiall\ all the risNs and reZards of oZnership of the financial asset are transferred� or it neither transfers nor 
retains suEstantiall\ all of the risNs and reZards of oZnership and does not retain control over the transferred asset� 
An\ interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained E\ the CoPpan\ is recognised as a separate 
asset or liability.

Financial assets and liaEilities are offset and the net aPount presented in the statePent of financial position Zhen� and 
onl\ Zhen� the CoPpan\ has a legal right to offset the aPounts and intends either to settle on a net Easis or to realise 
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

7he CoPpan\ classifies its non�derivatives financial assets as loans and receivaEles�

 Loans and receivables 

/oans and receivaEles are financial assets Zith fi[ed or deterPinaEle pa\Pents that are not Tuoted in active ParNet� 
Such assets are recognised initiall\ at fair value plus an\ directl\ attriEutaEle transaction costs� SuEseTuent to initial 
recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method, less any 
impairment losses.

/oans and receivaEles coPprise deposits and cash and cash eTuivalents�

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eTuivalents coPprise cash Ealances and short�terP deposits Zith Paturities of three Ponths or less 
froP the date of acTuisition that are suEMect to an insignificant risN of changes in their fair value� and are used E\ the 
Company in the management of its short-term commitments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV �cRnt·G�

3.2 Financial instruments (cont’d)

 Non-derivative financial liabilities

Financial liaEilities are recognised initiall\ on the trade date� Zhich is the date that the CoPpan\ EecoPes a part\ to 
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

7he CoPpan\ derecognises a financial liaEilit\ Zhen its contractual oEligations are discharged� cancelled or e[pire�

Financial assets and liaEilities are offset and the net aPount presented in the statePent of financial position Zhen� and 
onl\ Zhen� the CoPpan\ currentl\ has a legall\ enforceaEle right to offset the aPounts and intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

7he CoPpan\ classifies its non�derivatives financial liaEilities as other financial liaEilities�

2ther non�derivative financial liaEilities are initiall\ Peasured at fair value less an\ directl\ attriEutaEle transaction 
costs� SuEseTuent to initial recognition� these financial liaEilities are Peasured at aPortised cost using the effective 
interest method.

7hese financial liaEilities coPprise other pa\aEles�

3.3 Impairment

Non-derivative financial assets

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at the end of each reporting period to 
deterPine Zhether there is oEMective evidence that it is iPpaired�  A financial asset is iPpaired if oEMective evidence 
indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event has an impact 
on the estiPated future cash ÁoZs of that asset that can Ee estiPated reliaEl\�

2EMective evidence that financial assets �including eTuit\ securities� are iPpaired can include default or delinTuenc\ 
E\ a deEtor� restructuring of an aPount due to the CoPpan\ on terPs that the CoPpan\ Zould not consider otherZise� 
indications that a deEtor or issuer Zill enter EanNruptc\� adverse changes in the pa\Pent status of EorroZers or 
issuers� econoPic conditions that correlate Zith defaults or the disappearance of an active ParNet for a securit\�  ,n 
addition� for an investPent in an eTuit\ securit\� a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value EeloZ its cost is 
oEMective evidence of iPpairPent�

 Loans and receivables

7he CoPpan\ considers evidence of iPpairPent for receivaEles at a specific asset level�  All individuall\ significant 
receivaEles are assessed for specific iPpairPent�

An iPpairPent loss in respect of a financial asset Peasured at aPortised cost is calculated as the difference EetZeen 
its carr\ing aPount and the present value of the estiPated future cash ÁoZs discounted at the asset·s original effective 
interest rate�  /osses are recognised in profit or loss and reÁected in an alloZance account against receivaEles�  
,nterest on the iPpaired asset continues to Ee recognised�  :hen the CoPpan\ considers that there are no realistic 
prospects of recover\ of the asset� the relevant aPounts are Zritten off�  ,f the aPount of iPpairPent loss suEseTuentl\ 
decreases and the decrease can Ee related oEMectivel\ to an event occurring after the iPpairPent Zas recognised� 
then the previousl\ recognised iPpairPent loss is reversed through profit or loss�
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV �cRnt·G�

3.4 Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation 
that can Ee estiPated reliaEl\� and it is proEaEle that an outÁoZ of econoPic Eenefits Zill Ee reTuired to settle the 
oEligation�  Provisions are deterPined E\ discounting the e[pected future cash ÁoZs at a pre�ta[ rate that reÁects 
current ParNet assessPents of the tiPe value of Pone\ and the risNs specific to the liaEilit\�  7he unZinding of the 
discount is recognised as finance cost�

3.5 Finance income 

Finance incoPe coPprises interest incoPe froP cash and cash eTuivalents and dividend incoPe�  ,nterest incoPe is 
recognised as it accrues in profit or loss� using the effective interest Pethod�  'ividend incoPe is recognised in profit or 
loss on the date that the CoPpan\·s right to receive pa\Pent is estaElished� Zhich in the case of Tuoted securities is 
normally the ex-dividend date.

Foreign currenc\ gains and losses on financial assets and financial liaEilities are reported on a net Easis as either 
finance incoPe or finance cost depending on Zhether foreign currenc\ PovePents are in a net gain or net loss position�

3.6 Dividends

'ividends pa\aEle on the issued ordinar\ shares are recognised as a liaEilit\ in the financial \ear in Zhich the\ are 
declared.

3.7 Income tax

,ncoPe ta[ e[pense coPprises current and deferred ta[� Current ta[ and deferred ta[ is recognised in profit or loss 
e[cept to the e[tent that it relates to itePs recognised directl\ in eTuit\ or in other coPprehensive incoPe�

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted 
or suEstantivel\ enacted at the reporting date� and an\ adMustPent to ta[ pa\aEle in respect of previous \ears�  7he 
amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received that 
reÁects uncertaint\ related to incoPe ta[es� if an\�

'eferred ta[ is recognised in respect of tePporar\ differences EetZeen the carr\ing aPounts of assets and liaEilities for 
financial reporting purposes and the aPounts used for ta[ation purposes� 

7he PeasurePent of deferred ta[es reÁects the ta[ conseTuences that Zould folloZ the Panner in Zhich the CoPpan\ 
e[pects� at the reporting date� to recover or settle the carr\ing aPount of its assets and liaEilities� 'eferred ta[ is Peasured 
at the ta[ rates that are e[pected to Ee applied to tePporar\ differences Zhen the\ reverse� Eased on the laZs that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

'eferred ta[ assets and liaEilities are offset if there is a legall\ enforceaEle right to offset current ta[ liaEilities and assets� 
and they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences, to the extent 
that it is proEaEle that future ta[aEle profits Zill Ee availaEle against Zhich the\ can Ee utilised�  'eferred ta[ assets are 
revieZed at each reporting date and are reduced to the e[tent that it is no longer proEaEle that the related ta[ Eenefit 
Zill Ee realised�
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV �cRnt·G�

3.7 Income tax (cont’d)

,n deterPining the aPount of current and deferred ta[� the CoPpan\ taNes into account the iPpact of uncertain ta[ 
positions and Zhether additional ta[es and interest Pa\ Ee due�  7he CoPpan\ Eelieves that its accruals for ta[ 
liaEilities are adeTuate for all open ta[ \ears Eased on its assessPent of Pan\ factors� including interpretations of 
ta[ laZ and prior e[perience�  7his assessPent relies on estiPates and assuPptions and Pa\ involve a series of 
MudgePents aEout future events�  NeZ inforPation Pa\ EecoPe availaEle that causes the CoPpan\ to change its 
MudgePent regarding the adeTuac\ of e[isting ta[ liaEilities� such changes to ta[ liaEilities Zill iPpact ta[ e[pense in 
the period that such a determination is made.

3.8 Key management personnel

Key management personnel of the Company are those persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, 
directing and controlling the activities of the CoPpan\� 7he 'irectors� the ,nteriP Chief ([ecutive 2fficer and ,nteriP 
Chief Financial 2fficer are considered as Ne\ PanagePent personnel of the CoPpan\�

3.9 Loss per share

7he CoPpan\ presents Easic and diluted loss per share data for its ordinar\ shares�  %asic loss per share is calculated 
E\ dividing the loss attriEutaEle to ordinar\ shareholders of the CoPpan\ E\ the Zeighted average nuPEer of ordinar\ 
shares outstanding during the \ear� adMusted for oZn shares held�  'iluted loss per share is deterPined E\ adMusting 
the loss attriEutaEle to ordinar\ shareholders and the Zeighted average nuPEer of ordinar\ shares outstanding� 
adMusted for oZn shares held� for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinar\ shares� Zhich coPprises share options 
granted to employees of the Company.

3.10 New standards and interpretations not adopted

A nuPEer of neZ standards and aPendPents to standards are effective for annual periods Eeginning after � -anuar\ 
���� and earlier application is perPitted� hoZever� the CoPpan\ has not earl\ applied the folloZing neZ or aPended 
standards in preparing these statements.

As Pentioned in Note �� the CoPpan\ has entered into a Proposed AcTuisition to Peet the reTuirePents for a neZ 
listing E\ the ([tended 'eadline� As the Proposed AcTuisition is currentl\ undergoing� hence� the CoPpan\ is of 
the opinion that it is iPpracticaEle to evaluate the iPpact of adopting these neZ standards and aPendPents on the 
Proposed AcTuisition� 7herefore� the Proposed AcTuisition has not Eeen considered E\ the CoPpan\ in its assessPent 
on the potential iPpact of adopting these neZ standards and aPendPents on its financial statePents� 7he CoPpan\ 
does not plan to adopt these standards early.
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� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV �cRnt·G�

3.10 New standards and interpretations not adopted (cont’d)

 $SSlicaEle tR ���� financial VtatementV

New standards
SuPPar\ of the reTuirePents 3Rtential imSact Rn the financial VtatementV

FRS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

FRS ��� estaElishes a coPprehensive fraPeZorN for deterPining 
Zhether� hoZ Puch and Zhen revenue is recognised� ,t also 
introduces neZ cost guidance Zhich reTuires certain costs of 
oEtaining and fulfilling contracts to Ee recognised as separate 
assets Zhen specified criteria are Pet�

:hen effective� FRS ��� replaces e[isting revenue recognition 
guidance� including FRS �� Revenue� FRS �� Construction 
Contracts� ,N7 FRS ��� Customer /oyalty 3rogrammes� ,N7 FRS 
��� $greements for the Construction of Real (state� ,N7 FRS ��� 
Transfers of $ssets from Customers and ,N7 FRS �� Revenue – 
Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services. 

FRS ��� is effective for annual periods Eeginning on or after � 
-anuar\ ����� Zith earl\ adoption perPitted� FRS ��� offers a 
range of transition options including full retrospective adoption 
Zhere an entit\ can choose to appl\ the standard to its historical 
transactions and retrospectivel\ adMust each coPparative period 
presented in its ���� financial statePents� :hen appl\ing the 
full retrospective method, an entity may also elect to use a series 
of practical expedients to ease transition.

'uring ����� the CoPpan\ coPpleted its initial 
assessment of the impact on the Company’s 
financial statePents�

%ased on its initial assessPent� the CoPpan\ 
does not e[pect the adoption of these neZ 
standards and amendments to have an effect on 
the financial statePents of the CoPpan\�

7he CoPpan\ plans to adopt the standard Zhen it 
EecoPes effective in �����
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� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV �cRnt·G�

3.10 New standards and interpretations not adopted (cont’d)

 $SSlicaEle tR ���� financial VtatementV �cRnt·G�

New standards
SuPPar\ of the reTuirePents 3Rtential imSact Rn the financial VtatementV

FRS 109 Financial Instruments

FRS ��� replaces Post of the e[isting guidance in FRS �� 
)inancial Instruments� Recognition and MeasurePent� ,t includes 
revised guidance on the classification and PeasurePent of 
financial instruPents� a neZ e[pected credit loss Podel for 
calculating iPpairPent on financial assets� and neZ general 
hedge accounting reTuirePents� ,t also carries forZard 
the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial 
instruPents froP FRS ���

FRS ��� is effective for annual periods Eeginning on or after 
� -anuar\ ����� Zith earl\ adoption perPitted� Retrospective 
application is generall\ reTuired� e[cept for hedge accounting� 
For hedge accounting� the reTuirePents are generall\ applied 
prospectivel\� Zith soPe liPited e[ceptions� RestatePent 
of coPparative inforPation is not Pandator\� ,f coPparative 
information is not restated, the cumulative effect is recorded in 
opening eTuit\ as at � -anuar\ �����

'uring ����� the CoPpan\ coPpleted its initial 
assessment of the impact on the Company’s 
financial statePents�

2verall� the CoPpan\ does not e[pect a significant 
change to the measurement basis arising from 
adopting the neZ classification and PeasurePent 
Podel under FRS ����

Loan and receivable currently accounted for at 
aPortised cost Zill continue to Ee accounted for 
using aPortised cost Podel under FRS ����

%ased on its initial assessPent� the CoPpan\ 
does not e[pect the adoption of these neZ 
standards and amendments to have an effect on 
the financial statePents of the CoPpan\�

7he CoPpan\ plans to adopt the standard Zhen it 
EecoPes effective in �����

Convergence with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)

,n addition� the Accounting Standards Council �´ASCµ� announced on �� Ma\ ���� that Singapore�incorporated 
coPpanies listed on the Singapore ([change �´SG;µ� Zill appl\ a neZ financial reporting fraPeZorN identical to the 
,nternational Financial Reporting Standards �referred to as SG�,FRS in these financial statePents� for financial \ear 
ending �� 'ecePEer ���� onZards� 

7he CoPpan\ has perforPed a preliPinar\ assessPent of the iPpact of SG�,FRS � )irst-time adoption of International 
Financial Reporting Standards for the transition to the neZ reporting fraPeZorN� %ased on the CoPpan\·s preliPinar\ 
assessPent� the CoPpan\ does not e[pect an\ iPpact on adoption of the neZ fraPeZorN�

2ther than arising froP the adoption of neZ and revised standards� the CoPpan\ does not e[pect to change its 
e[isting accounting policies on adoption of the neZ fraPeZorN�
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� 6iJnificant accRuntinJ SRlicieV �cRnt·G�

3.10 New standards and interpretations not adopted (cont’d)

$SSlicaEle tR ���� financial VtatementV

New standards
SuPPar\ of the reTuirePents 3Rtential imSact Rn the financial VtatementV

FRS 116 Leases

FRS ��� eliPinates the lessee·s classification of leases as either 
operating leases or finance leases and introduces a single lessee 
accounting Podel� Appl\ing the neZ Podel� a lessee is reTuired 
to recognise right-of-use (“ROU”) assets and lease liabilities 
for all leases Zith a terP of Pore than �� Ponths� unless the 
underl\ing asset is of loZ value�

FRS ��� suEstantiall\ carries forZard the lessor accounting 
reTuirePents in FRS �� Leases. Accordingly, a lessor continues 
to classif\ its leases as operating leases or finance leases� and to 
account for these tZo t\pes of leases using the FRS �� operating 
lease and finance lease accounting Podels respectivel\� 
+oZever� FRS ��� reTuires Pore e[tensive disclosures to Ee 
provided by a lessor. 

:hen effective� FRS ��� replaces e[isting lease accounting 
guidance� including FRS ��� ,N7 FRS ��� 'etermining Zhether 
an $rrangement contains a /ease� ,N7 FRS �� Operating Leases 
– Incentives� and ,N7 FRS �� Evaluating the Substance of 
Transactions Involving the /egal )orm of a /ease.

FRS ��� is effective for annual periods Eeginning on or after � 
-anuar\ ����� Zith earl\ adoption perPitted if FRS ��� is also 
applied.

'uring ����� the CoPpan\ coPpleted its initial 
assessment of the impact on the Company’s 
financial statePents�

%ased on its initial assessPent� the CoPpan\ 
does not e[pect an\ adMustPents on adoption 
of FRS ��� as the CoPpan\ does not have an\ 
operating lease arrangements as a lessee.

7he CoPpan\ plans to adopt the standard Zhen it 
EecoPes effective in �����
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4 Financial risk

7he Pain risNs arising froP the CoPpan\·s financial instruPents are credit risN� liTuidit\ risN and ParNet risN �coPprising 
interest rate risN� foreign currenc\ risN and price risN��  7he %oard revieZs and agrees policies for Panaging each of 
these risNs and the\ are suPParised EeloZ�

 (i) Credit risk

7he carr\ing aPount of deposits� and cash and cash eTuivalents represent the CoPpan\·s Pa[iPuP e[posure 
to credit risN�

Cash and fi[ed deposits are placed Zith EanNs and financial institutions Zhich are regulated in Singapore and 
have high credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating agency.

At the reporting date� the CoPpan\ has no significant concentration of credit risN�

 (ii) Liquidity risk

An important aspect of the Company’s management of assets and liabilities is to ensure that cash is available 
to settle liaEilities as the\ fall due�  7he CoPpan\ Paintains cash and liTuid deposits to Peet these dePands 
on a daily basis.

7he undiscounted cash outÁoZs of other pa\aEles as at the reporting date are e[pected to occur Zithin � \ear 
and approximate their carrying amounts.

 (iii) Interest rate risk

7he CoPpan\ does not have an\ financial instruPents Zith variaEle interest rate�  7he CoPpan\·s cash 
holdings are held Painl\ in fi[ed deposits Zith fi[ed interest rate� and are thus e[posed to interest rate risNs 
Zhen the deposits have to Ee rolled over�

7he CoPpan\·s operating and investing cash ÁoZs are suEstantiall\ independent of changes in ParNet interest 
rate.

 (iv) Foreign currency risk

7he CoPpan\ has no foreign currenc\ e[posures as at �� 'ecePEer �����

 (v) Price risk

7he CoPpan\ does not have an\ e[posure to eTuit\ price risNs as it does not hold an\ eTuit\ and deEt 
securities.

  (stimation of fair value

7he carr\ing aPounts of other financial assets and liaEilities� including deposits and other receivaEles� cash 
and cash eTuivalent� and other pa\aEles� are assuPed to appro[iPate their fair values Eecause of their short 
periods to maturity.
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5 Plant and equipment

Motor 
vehicle Total

$’000 $’000

Cost

At � -anuar\ ����� �� 'ecePEer ����� �� 'ecePEer ���� ��� ���

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

At � -anuar\ ���� �� ��

'epreciation ��� ���

At �� 'ecePEer ���� ��� ���

'epreciation ��� ���

At �� 'ecePEer ���� ��� ���

Carrying amounts

At � -anuar\ ���� ��� ���

At �� 'ecePEer ���� ��� ���

At �� 'ecePEer ���� ��� ���

6 Deposits and prepayments

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

'eposits � �

Prepa\Pents � �

� �
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7 Cash and cash equivalents

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Fi[ed deposits ����� �����

Cash and EanN Ealances ������ ������

������ ������

/ess� 'eposit Zithheld as collateral for StandE\ /etter of Credit��� – ��������

   'eposit Zithheld in escroZ account��� �������� ��������

Cash and cash eTuivalents in the statePent of cash ÁoZs ����� �����

7he Zeighted average effective interest rate per annuP relating to cash and cash eTuivalents at the reporting date for 
the CoPpan\ is ����� ������ ������� ,nterest rates reprice at intervals of one� three or si[ Ponths�

���  7his relates to EanN Ealances of ����������� placed as collateral under tZo StandE\ /etter of Credit �´S%/Cµ� 
reTuired under the Sale and Purchase agreePent for the 'isposal�  7he S%/C is oEtained and secured E\ 
the saPe aPount of deposit placed in a current account Paintained Zith the EanN� 7he first S%/C aPounting 
to ����������� e[pired on �� -anuar\ ���� and has Eeen returned to the CoPpan\ on �� Ma\ ����� 7he 
CoPpan\ had suEseTuentl\ entered into a suEstitution of the second S%/C aPounting to ���������� to Ee 
furnished E\ S+C Capital +oldings Pte� /td� on �� NovePEer ���� and conseTuentl\� the aPount of ���������� 
has Eeen returned to the CoPpan\ on the saPe da\� 7hese EanN Ealances do not earn an\ interest� 

  ��� of the aPounts released froP the S%/C Zas suEseTuentl\ placed in the escroZ account in accordance 
Zith the reTuirePents of Rule ��������a� of the Catalist Rules�

���  7his relates to cash placed in an escroZ account in accordance Zith Rule ���� ����a� of the Catalist Rules� 
coPprising the disposal proceeds on the sale of its suEsidiar\ and the releases froP the S%/C during the \ear� 
7hese EanN Ealances earns interest at ����� p�a�
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8 Share capital and reserves

2016 2015

No. of 
shares

No. of 
shares

Issued and fully paid ordinary shares, with no par value:

At � -anuar\ ����� �� 'ecePEer ����� �� 'ecePEer ���� ����������� �����������

Ordinary shares

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time, and are entitled to one 
vote per share at meetings of the Company.

 Capital management

FolloZing the coPpletion of the 'isposal on � August ����� the CoPpan\ ceased to have an\ operating Eusiness and 
has EecoPe a cash coPpan\ Zithin the Peaning of Rule ���� of the Catalist Rules�

7he %oard Zill continue to revieZ the CoPpan\·s capital PanagePent polic\ and Zill assess the capital position of 
the CoPpan\ taNing into consideration an\ neZ Eusiness opportunities and investPents that Pa\ present thePselves 
froP tiPe to tiPe and Zhich the %oard regards to Ee in the interest of the CoPpan\ and its shareholders�

7he %oard Ponitors the return on shareholders· eTuit\� Zhich is defined as net profit after ta[ divided E\ total 
shareholders· eTuit\� and the level of dividends to ordinar\ shareholders�

 Dividends

7he folloZing e[ePpt and special �one�tier� dividends Zere declared and paid E\ the CoPpan\�

For the year ended 31 December

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Paid by the Company to owners of the Company

Exempt (one-tier) dividend

² Nil cents per Tualif\ing ordinar\ share ������ � cents� – ������

– ������

After the reporting date� no e[ePpt �one�tier� dividend Zas proposed E\ the 'irectors� 
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9 Other payables

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Accrued operating expenses ��� ���

10 Finance income

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Finance income:

,nterest incoPe

² Fi[ed deposits Zith EanNs �� ��

² Cash and cash eTuivalents �� ��

�� ��

11 Staff costs

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Salaries� Eonuses and other Eenefits � �

12 Other operating expenses

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

2ther operating e[penses include�

Audit fees paid�pa\aEle to auditors for the CoPpan\ ��� ��

Non�audit fees paid�pa\aEle to auditors for the CoPpan\ ��� ��

'irectors· fees ��� ���
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13 Income tax expense

MaMor coPponents of incoPe ta[ e[pense are as folloZs�

2016 2015

$’000 $’000

Current tax expense 

Prior \ear – �

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Loss before income tax ������� �������

,ncoPe ta[ using doPestic statutor\ ta[ rate of ��� ������ ���� ����� �����

Non-deductible expenses ��� ���

Under provision in prior year – �

– �

14 Loss per share

7he calculation of Easic and diluted loss per share at �� 'ecePEer ���� Zas Eased on the loss attriEuted to ordinar\ 
shareholders of ���������� ������ loss of ������������ and a Zeighted average nuPEer of ordinar\ shares outstanding 
of ����������� ������ ������������� calculated as folloZs�

2016 2015 

$’000 $’000

Net loss attributable to ordinary shareholders ������� �������

No. of shares

2016 2015

,ssued ordinar\ shares at Eeginning of the \ear ����������� �����������

Effect of share option exercised – –

Weighted average number of ordinary shares during the year ����������� �����������

15 Operating segment

7he CoPpan\ did not have an\ operating activit\ and accordingl\� there is no applicaEle operating segPent�  As at �� 
'ecePEer ���� and  �� 'ecePEer ����� the CoPpan\ Zas dorPant and rePained as a cash coPpan\ under Rule 
���� of the Catalist Rules�
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16 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statePents� parties are considered to Ee related to the CoPpan\ if the CoPpan\ 
has the aEilit\� directl\ or indirectl\� to control the part\ or e[ercise significant inÁuence over the part\ in PaNing 
financial and operating decisions� or vice versa� or Zhere the CoPpan\ and the part\ are suEMect to coPPon control 
or coPPon significant inÁuence�  Related parties Pa\ Ee individuals or other entities�

 Transactions with key management personnel

 .ey management personnel remuneration

'irectors· fees aPounted to �������� ������ ����������

2ther Ne\ PanagePent personnel·s rePuneration aPounted to �������� ������ ��������� ���.

7he ePplo\er·s Central Provident Fund contriEution included in other Ne\ PanagePent personnel·s rePuneration 
aPounted to �Nil ������ �Nil� ���.

���  2ther Ne\ PanagePent personnel include the ,nteriP Chief ([ecutive 2fficer and ,nteriP Chief Financial 2fficer 
Zho Zere appointed since � August ���� upon coPpletion of the 'isposal of S+C ,nsurance�

17 Subsequent event

7he shareholders of the CoPpan\ had approved a capital reduction and cash distriEution of S������ per ordinar\ shares 
in the e[traordinar\ general Peeting held on � 'ecePEer ����� 7he CoPpan\ had on � FeEruar\ ���� coPpleted 
the pa\Pent of the capital reduction and cash distriEution of S������ per ordinar\ share to the shareholders� totalling 
S������������
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No. of issued shares (excluding treasury shares) : 305,982,583
No. of treasury shares     : Nil
No. of subsidiary holdings     : Nil
Class of shares      : Ordinary share
Voting rights       : One vote per share

Size of Shareholdings No. of Shareholders % No. of Shares %

1 – 99 21 0.79 315 0.00 

100 – 1,000 1,021 38.47 1,009,220 0.33 

1,001 – 10,000 1,039 39.15 5,118,440 1.67 

10,001 – 1,000,000 565 21.29 37,740,241 12.34 

1,000,001 and above 8 0.30 262,114,367 85.66 

Total 2,654 100.00 305,982,583 100.00

TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS 

No. Shareholder’s Name No. of Shares %

1 SHC CAPITAL HOLDINGS PTE LTD 249,639,317 81.59

2 CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 3,246,400 1.06

3 LAM SOON REALTY PTE LTD 2,343,000 0.77

4 PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE LTD 2,165,500 0.71

5 MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE LTD 1,360,050 0.44

6 CRICHTON GREGORY ROBERT SCOTT 1,300,000 0.42

7 OCBC SECURITIES PRIVATE LTD 1,049,000 0.34

8 DBS NOMINEES PTE LTD 1,011,100 0.33

9 TOH SAY HONG 1,000,000 0.33

10 KOH CHIN HWA 805,000 0.26

11 UNITED OVERSEAS BANK NOMINEES PTE LTD 727,500 0.24

12 CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD 698,000 0.23

13 LIM GUAN TECK 668,000 0.22

14 DBS VICKERS SECURITIES (S) PTE LTD 640,000 0.21

15 NG NGEE HUNG 598,300 0.20

16 NG KIN MUN (WU JIANWEN) 591,000 0.19

17 KHOO HWEE SAN 504,000 0.16

18 CHUA KEE LOCK 500,000 0.16

19 LEE SOON LENG JULIAN 500,000 0.16

20 LOW SEOW JUAN 500,000 0.16

21 TAN HUP FOI 500,000 0.16

22 TAN SOO CHYE RONNIE 500,000 0.16

 Total 270,846,167 88.50
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REGISTER OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AS AT 15 MARCH 2017
(As recorded in the Register of Substantial Shareholders)

Name of Shareholder

Direct Interest Deemed Interest

Number of shares % Number of shares %

S+C Capital +oldings Pte /td ����������� ����� – –

See +o\ Chan +oldings Pte /td� – – ����������� �����

See +o\ Chan Sdn� %erhad� – – ����������� �����

7eo Soo CheZ� – – ����������� �����

Teo Soo Kiat� – – ����������� �����

Teo Chiang Khai� – – ����������� �����

Notes:

��  See +o\ Chan +oldings Pte /td has a deePed interest in ����������� shares arising froP its ���� interest in S+C 
Capital +oldings Pte /td Zhich holds ����������� shares�

��  See +o\ Chan Sdn� %erhad� the controlling Shareholder� has a deePed interest in ����������� shares arising froP its 
���� interest in See +o\ Chan +oldings Pte /td�

��  Messrs 7eo Soo CheZ� 7eo Soo .iat and 7eo Chiang .hai are deePed to Ee interested in the shares held E\ S+C 
Capital +oldings Pte /td E\ virtue of their respective interests in See +o\ Chan Sdn� %erhad�

PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING IN PUBLIC’S HANDS

As at �� March ����� Eased on the CoPpan\·s register of shareholders� the percentage of the CoPpan\·s shareholding 
interest held in the hands of the puElic is ������� 7he CoPpan\ is therefore in coPpliance Zith Rule ��� of the SG;�S7 
/isting Manual Section %� Rules of Catalist� 

7he CoPpan\ has no treasur\ shares and suEsidiar\ holdings as at �� March �����
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of S+C Capital Asia /iPited �the ´Companyµ� Zill Ee held at 
Orchard Hotel Singapore, Nutmeg Room� /evel �� ��� 2rchard Road� Singapore ������ on Frida\� �� April ���� at ���� p�P� 
for the folloZing purposes�

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

��  7o receive and adopt the 'irectors· StatePent and the Audited Financial StatePents of the CoPpan\ for the financial 
\ear ended �� 'ecePEer ���� �´FY2016µ� together Zith the Auditors· Report thereon� (Resolution 1)

��  7o re�elect the retiring director of the CoPpan\ �´Directorµ�� Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai� retiring pursuant to Article �� of the 
Company’s Constitution.   (Resolution 2)

  Please refer to the ´%oard of 'irectorsµ section of the CoPpan\·s Annual Report ���� for inforPation on Mr� 7eo 
Chiang .hai� Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai is the nepheZ of Messrs� 7eo Soo .iat and 7eo Soo CheZ and a cousin of Mr� 7eo 
+si /eang� Messrs� 7eo Soo CheZ� 7eo Soo .iat and 7eo Chiang .hai are deePed to Ee interested in the shares of the 
CoPpan\ held E\ S+C Capital +oldings Pte /td E\ virtue of their respective interests in See +o\ Chan Sdn� %erhad� 
Save for the aEovePentioned relationships� Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai has no relationship �including iPPediate faPil\ 
relationships� Zith other 'irectors� the CoPpan\ or its ��� shareholders�

 Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai Zill� upon re�election as a 'irector� rePain as a Non�([ecutive and Non�,ndependent 'irector�

��  7o re�elect the retiring 'irector� Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor� retiring pursuant to Article �� of the CoPpan\·s Constitution� 
      (Resolution 3)

  Please refer to the ´%oard of 'irectorsµ section of the CoPpan\·s Annual Report ���� for inforPation on Mr� Ng FooN 
Ai� 9ictor� Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor is considered independent for the purpose of Rule ������ of the Singapore ([change 
Securities 7rading /iPited �´SG;�S7µ� /isting Manual Section %� Rules of Catalist �the ´Catalist Rules”), and if re-
elected� Zill rePain as the /ead ,ndependent 'irector� ChairPan of the Audit CoPPittee and RePuneration CoPPittee 
and a member of the Nominating Committee of the Company. There is no relationship (including immediate family 
relationships� EetZeen Mr� Ng FooN Ai� 9ictor and the other 'irectors� the CoPpan\ or its ��� shareholders�

 
��   7o approve the pa\Pent of 'irectors· fees of S�������� for F<���� �previous \ear� S���������� (Resolution 4)

�� 7o re�appoint Messrs .PMG //P as the CoPpan\·s Auditors and to authorise the 'irectors to fi[ their rePuneration� 
      (Resolution 5)

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

7o consider and if thought fit� to pass the folloZing resolutions as 2rdinar\ Resolutions� Zith or Zithout an\ Podifications�
  
�� Authorit\ to issue shares in the capital of the CoPpan\ �´Share Issue Mandate”)

7hat� pursuant to Section ��� of the CoPpanies Act �Chapter ��� of Singapore and Rule ��� of the Catalist Rules� 
authorit\ Ee and is hereE\ given to the 'irectors to�� 

 
 (a) (i)   allot and issue shares in the capital of the Company (“Sharesµ� Zhether E\ Za\ of rights� Eonus or 

otherZise� and�or

  �ii�  PaNe or grant offers� agreePents or options �collectivel\� ´Instrumentsµ� that Pight or Zould reTuire 
Shares to Ee issued� including Eut not liPited to the creation and issue of �as Zell as adMustPents to� 
Zarrants� deEentures or other instruPents convertiEle into Shares�

  at any time and upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes and to such persons as the 
'irectors Pa\ in their aEsolute discretion deeP fit� and 
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 �E�  �notZithstanding the authorit\ conferred E\ this Resolution Pa\ have ceased to Ee in force� issue Shares in 
pursuance of an\ ,nstruPent Pade or granted E\ the 'irectors Zhile this Resolution Zas in force�

  provided that�

���   the aggregate nuPEer of Shares to Ee issued pursuant to this Resolution �including Shares to Ee issued 
in pursuance of ,nstruPents Pade or granted pursuant to this Resolution� does not e[ceed one hundred 
per cent� ������ of the total nuPEer of issued Shares �e[cluding treasur\ shares and suEsidiar\ 
holdings� �as calculated in accordance Zith suE�paragraph ��� EeloZ�� of Zhich the aggregate nuPEer 
of Shares to be issued other than on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders of the Company (including 
shares to Ee issued in pursuance of ,nstruPents Pade or granted pursuant to this Resolution� does not 
e[ceed fift\ per cent� ����� of the CoPpan\·s total nuPEer of issued Shares �e[cluding treasur\ shares 
and suEsidiar\ holdings� �as calculated in accordance Zith suE�paragraph ��� EeloZ�� 

���   �suEMect to such Panner of calculation as Pa\ Ee prescriEed E\ the SG;�S7� for the purpose of 
deterPining the aggregate nuPEer of Shares that Pa\ Ee issued under suE�paragraph ��� aEove� the 
total number of issued Shares (excluding treasury shares and subsidiary holdings) shall be based on 
the total number of issued Shares (excluding treasury shares and subsidiary holdings) at the time this 
Resolution is passed� after adMusting for�

   �i� neZ Shares arising froP the conversion or e[ercise of an\ convertiEle securities� 

   �ii�  neZ Shares arising froP the e[ercise of share options or vesting of share aZards outstanding 
or suEsisting at the tiPe of the passing of this Resolution� provided the options or aZards Zere 
granted in coPpliance Zith Part 9,,, of Chapter � of the Catalist Rules� and

   �iii� an\ suEseTuent Eonus issue� consolidation or suE�division of shares�

���  in e[ercising the authorit\ conferred E\ this Resolution� the 'irectors shall coPpl\ Zith the provisions of 
the Catalist Rules for the tiPe Eeing in force �unless such coPpliance has Eeen Zaived E\ the SG;�S7� 
and the Constitution for the tiPe Eeing of the CoPpan\� and 

���  �unless revoNed or varied E\ the CoPpan\ in general Peeting� the authorit\ conferred E\ this Resolution 
shall continue in force until the conclusion of the ne[t Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\ or the 
date E\ Zhich the ne[t Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\ is reTuired E\ laZ to Ee held� Zhichever 
is the earlier. >See e[planatory note 1@

    (Resolution 6)

�� 7o transact an\ other ordinar\ Eusiness Zhich Pa\ properl\ Ee transacted at an Annual General Meeting�

%\ 2rder of the %oard

Chan /ai <in
Company Secretary

Singapore� �� April ���� 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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Explanatory Note:

��  Resolution �� if passed� Zill ePpoZer the 'irectors froP the date of the aEove Meeting until the date of the ne[t 
Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\� to allot and issue Shares and convertiEle securities in the CoPpan\� 
7he aggregate nuPEer of Shares �including an\ Shares issued pursuant to the convertiEle securities� Zhich the 
'irectors Pa\ allot and issue under this Resolution Zill not e[ceed one hundred per cent� ������ of the total nuPEer 
of issued Shares e[cluding treasur\ shares and suEsidiar\ holdings� For issues of Shares other than on a pro-rata 
Easis to all shareholders of the CoPpan\� the aggregate nuPEer of Shares to Ee issued Zill not e[ceed fift\ per cent� 
����� of total nuPEer of issued Shares e[cluding treasur\ shares and suEsidiar\ holdings� 7his authorit\ Zill� unless 
previousl\ revoNed or varied at a general Peeting� e[pire at the ne[t Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\ or the 
date E\ Zhich the ne[t Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\ is reTuired E\ laZ to Ee held� Zhichever is earlier� 
+oZever� notZithstanding the cessation of this authorit\� the 'irectors are ePpoZered to issue Shares pursuant to 
an\ ,nstruPent Pade or granted under this authorit\� 

Notes:

��  A depositor·s naPe Pust appear on the 'epositor\ Register not less than �� hours Eefore the tiPe appointed for 
holding the meeting.

��  A pro[\ need not Ee a MePEer of the CoPpan\� A MePEer entitled to attend and vote at this Peeting is entitled to 
appoint not Pore than tZo pro[ies to attend and vote in his�her stead� :here a PePEer appoints Pore than one 
pro[\� he�she should specif\ the proportion of his�her shareholding �e[pressed as a percentage of the Zhole� to Ee 
represented E\ each pro[\ and if no percentage is specified� the first naPed pro[\ shall Ee treated as representing 
��� per cent of the shareholding and the second naPed pro[\ shall Ee deePed to Ee an alternate to the first naPed�

��  A PePEer Zho is a relevant interPediar\ entitled to attend the Peeting and vote is entitled to appoint Pore than tZo 
��� pro[ies to attend and vote instead of the PePEer� Eut each pro[\ Pust Ee appointed to e[ercise the rights attached 
to a different share or shares held E\ each PePEer� :here such PePEer appoints Pore than tZo ��� pro[ies� the 
appointPents shall Ee invalid unless the PePEer specifies the nuPEer of shares in relation to Zhich each pro[\ has 
been appointed.

 ´Relevant interPediar\µ Peans�

�a�  a EanNing corporation licensed under the %anNing Act� Chapter �� of Singapore� or a Zholl\�oZned suEsidiar\ 
of such a EanNing corporation� Zhose Eusiness includes the provision of noPinee services and Zho holds 
shares in that capacit\�

�E�  a person holding a capital ParNets services licence to provide custodial services for securities under the 
Securities and Futures Act� Chapter ��� of Singapore� and Zho holds shares in that capacit\� or

�c�  the Central Provident Fund %oard estaElished E\ the Central Provident Fund Act� Chapter �� of Singapore� 
in respect of shares purchased under the suEsidiar\ legislation Pade under that Act providing for the PaNing 
of investPents froP the contriEutions and interest standing to the credit of PePEers of the Central Provident 
Fund� if the %oard holds those shares in the capacit\ of an interPediar\ pursuant to or in accordance Zith that 
subsidiary legislation.

��  7he instruPent appointing a pro[\ or pro[ies Pust Ee deposited at the office of the CoPpan\·s Share Registrar� 7ricor 
%arEinder Share Registration Services at �� RoEinson Road ������ Singapore ������ not less than �� hours Eefore 
the time appointed for holding the meeting.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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PERSONAL DATA PRIVACY:

%\ suEPitting a pro[\ forP appointing a pro[\�ies� and�or representative�s� to attend� speaN and vote at the Annual General 
Meeting and�or an\ adMournPent thereof� a shareholder of the CoPpan\ �i� consents to the collection� use and disclosure 
of the shareholder’s personal data by the Company (or its agents) for the purpose of the processing and administration 
E\ the CoPpan\ �or its agents� of pro[ies and representatives appointed for the Annual General Meeting �including an\ 
adMournPent thereof� and the preparation and coPpilation of the attendance lists� Pinutes and other docuPents relating to 
the Annual General Meeting �including an\ adMournPent thereof�� and in order for the CoPpan\ �or its agents� to coPpl\ 
Zith an\ applicaEle laZs� listing rules� regulations and�or guidelines �collectivel\� the ´Purposesµ�� �ii� Zarrants that Zhere 
the shareholder discloses the personal data of the shareholder·s pro[\�ies� and�or representative�s� to the CoPpan\ �or its 
agents�� the shareholder has oEtained the prior consent of such pro[\�ies� and�or representative�s� for the collection� use and 
disclosure E\ the CoPpan\ �or its agents� of the personal data of such pro[\�ies� and�or representative�s� for the Purposes� 
and �iii� agrees that the shareholder Zill indePnif\ the CoPpan\ in respect of an\ penalties� liaEilities� claiPs� dePands� 
losses and daPages as a result of the shareholder·s Ereach of Zarrant\�

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING



SHC Capital Asia Limited
�,ncorporated in the RepuElic of Singapore�
�CoPpan\ Registration No� ���������'� 

Proxy Form
�Please see notes overleaf Eefore coPpleting this forP�

IMPORTANT

��  For investors Zho have used their CPF Ponies to Eu\ S+C Capital Asia 
/iPited·s shares� this Annual Report is sent to theP at the reTuest of their 
CPF Approved NoPinees solel\ FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

��  7his Pro[\ ForP is not valid for use E\ CPF ,nvestors and shall Ee 
ineffective for all intents and purpose if used or purported to be used by 
them.

��  CPF ,nvestors Zho Zish to vote should contact their CPF Approved 
Nominees.


, � :e  �NaPe� NR,C � Passport No� 

of  (Address) being a


 PePEer � PePEers of S+C CAP,7A/ AS,A /,M,7('  �the ´Companyµ�� hereE\ appoint�

Name Address
*NRIC/Passport

Number
Proportion of 

Shareholdings (%)


and �or

Name Address
*NRIC/Passport

Number
Proportion of 

Shareholdings (%)

or failing 
hiP�her�theP� the ChairPan of the Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\ as 
P\�our 
pro[\�pro[ies to vote for 

Pe�us on 
P\�our Eehalf at the Annual General Meeting of the CoPpan\ to Ee held at 2rchard +otel Singapore� NutPeg 
RooP� /evel �� ��� 2rchard Road� Singapore ������ on Frida\� �� April ���� at ���� p�P� or at an\ adMournPent thereof�  


,�:e direct 
P\�our 
pro[\�pro[ies to vote for or against the 2rdinar\ Resolutions to Ee proposed at the Annual General 
Meeting as indicated hereunder� ,f no specific directions as to voting are given� the 
pro[\�pro[ies Zill vote or aEstain froP 
voting at 
his�their discretion�

7he authorit\ herein includes the right to dePand or to Moin in dePanding a poll and to vote on a poll�


 Please delete accordingl\

�,f \ou Zish to e[ercise all \our votes ´Forµ or ´Againstµ� please indicate Zith an ´[µ Zithin the Eo[ provided� Alternativel\� 
please indicate the number of votes as appropriate.)

No. ORDINARY RESOLUTION
Number of
Votes For

Number of
Votes Against

� 'irectors· StatePent and Audited Financial StatePents for the financial \ear ended 
�� 'ecePEer ����

� Re�election of Mr� 7eo Chiang .hai as a 'irector

� Re�election of Mr� Ng FooN Ai 9ictor as a 'irector

4 Approval of 'irectors· fees of S�������� for the financial \ear ended �� 'ecePEer ����

� Re�appointPent of Messrs .PMG //P as Auditors and to authorise 'irectors to fi[ their 
remuneration

� Authorit\ to issue shares in the capital of the CoPpan\ pursuant to Section ��� of the 
CoPpanies Act �Chapter ��� of Singapore

'ated this  day of  ����

Total No. of Shares No. of Shares

,n C'P Register

,n Register of MePEers

Signature of Shareholder(s)
or, Common Seal of Corporate Shareholder

IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ NOTES OVERLEAF BEFORE COMPLETING THIS PROXY FORM

&



Notes:

��  Please insert the total nuPEer of shares held E\ \ou� ,f \ou have shares entered against \our naPe in the 'epositor\ 
Register �Paintained E\ 7he Central 'epositor\ �Pte� /iPited�� \ou should insert that nuPEer�  ,f \ou have shares 
registered in \our naPe in the Register of MePEers of the CoPpan\� \ou should insert that nuPEer� ,f \ou have shares 
entered against \our naPe in the 'epositor\ Register and shares registered in \our naPe in the Register of MePEers� 
\ou should insert the aggregate nuPEer� ,f no nuPEer is inserted� this forP of pro[\ Zill Ee deePed to relate to all the 
shares held by you.

�� �a�  A PePEer Zho is not a relevant interPediar\ is entitled to appoint not Pore than tZo pro[ies to attend� speaN 
and vote at the meeting. Where such member’s form of proxy appoints more than one proxy, the proportion of 
his shareholding concerned to Ee represented E\ each pro[\ shall Ee specified in the forP of pro[\�

 �E�  A PePEer Zho is a relevant interPediar\ is entitled to appoint Pore than tZo pro[ies to attend� speaN and vote 
at the meeting, but each proxy must be appointed to exercise the rights attached to a different share or shares 
held E\ such PePEer� :here such PePEer·s forP of pro[\ appoints Pore than tZo pro[ies� the nuPEer and 
class of shares in relation to Zhich each pro[\ has Eeen appointed shall Ee specified in the forP of pro[\�

´Relevant interPediar\µ has the Peaning ascriEed to it in Section ��� of the CoPpanies Act �Chapter ��� of Singapore�

�� A pro[\ need not Ee a PePEer of the CoPpan\�

��  7he instruPent appointing a pro[\ or pro[ies Pust Ee deposited at the office of the CoPpan\·s Share Registrar� 7ricor 
%arEinder Share Registration Services at �� RoEinson Road ������ Singapore ������ not less than fort\ eight ���� 
hours before the time appointed for the meeting.

��  7he instruPent appointing a pro[\ or pro[ies Pust Ee under the hand of the appointor or his attorne\ dul\ authorised 
in Zriting� :here the instruPent appointing a pro[\ or pro[ies is e[ecuted E\ a corporation� it Pust Ee e[ecuted under 
its coPPon seal or under the hand of its attorne\ or a dul\ authori]ed officer�

��  :here an instruPent appointing a pro[\ or pro[ies is signed on Eehalf of the appointor E\ an attorne\� the letter or 
poZer of attorne\ or a dul\ certified cop\ thereof Pust �failing previous registration Zith the CoPpan\� Ee lodged Zith 
the instruPent of pro[\� failing Zhich the instruPent Pa\ Ee treated as invalid� 

7.  A corporation that is a member may authorise by resolution of its directors or other governing body such person as it 
thinNs fit to act as its representative at the Peeting� in accordance Zith Section ��� of the CoPpanies Act �Chapter ��� 
of Singapore.

��  7he suEPission of an instruPent or forP appointing a pro[\ E\ a shareholder does not preclude hiP froP attending 
and voting in person at the Meeting if he so Zishes�

��  An investor Zho Eu\s shares using CPF Ponies �´CPF ,nvestorµ� and�or SRS Ponies �´SRS ,nvestorµ� �as Pa\ Ee 
applicaEle� Pa\ attend and cast his vote�s� at the Meeting in person� CPF and SRS ,nvestors Zho are unaEle to attend 
the Meeting Eut Zould liNe to vote� Pa\ inforP their CPF and�or SRS Approved NoPinees to appoint the ChairPan 
of the Meeting to act as their pro[\� in Zhich case� the CPF and SRS ,nvestors shall Ee precluded froP attending the 
Meeting�

���  7he CoPpan\ shall Ee entitled to reMect an instruPent of pro[\ Zhich is incoPplete� iPproperl\ coPpleted� illegiEle 
or Zhere the true intentions of the appointor are not ascertainaEle froP the instructions of the appointor specified 
on the instruPent of pro[\� ,n addition� in the case of shares entered in the 'epositor\ Register� the CoPpan\ Pa\ 
reMect an instruPent of pro[\ if the PePEer� Eeing the appointor� is not shoZn to have shares against his naPe in the 
'epositor\ Register as at sevent\ tZo ���� hours Eefore the tiPe appointed for holding the Peeting� as certified E\ 7he 
Central 'epositor\ �Pte� /iPited to the CoPpan\�

Personal data privacy

%\ suEPitting an instruPent appointing a pro[\�ies� and�or representative�s�� the PePEer accepts and agrees to the personal 
data privac\ terPs set out in the Notice of Annual General Meeting dated �� April �����
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